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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 7671.

MR. PEARCE: That is the application of

Texas Eastern Developments, Incorporated, for an exception to

Rule 307, San Juan Counrty, New Mexico.

¥

MR. STAMETS: At the request of the ap-
plicant, this case will be continued to the September 15th

Examiner Hearing.

{Hearing concluded,)
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CERTITFICATE

i, SALLY W. BOVD, C.S§.R., DO JNISREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Transcript of ilearing Lefore the 0il Conserva-

tion Division was reportcd by mc; that the said transcriptx

is a €full, true, and correct record of the hearing, preparcd

————
m———

by me to the best of my ability,

5,5;,5‘3\”\ L‘;\,-, &&@ Coe—

! do hercby certify that the foregoing ls
a compleie record of the preceedings In
the Examiner hearin%of Case No. Z¢ 2/

neard by me on 3 1952~

, Examiner
Oil Conservation Division
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1 4
2 MR, NUTTER : He'll call Case Number 7671.
3 MR. PEARCE: That is on the application of

4 Texas Eastern Deveiopménfs, Inc.,‘fﬁr‘an exception to Rule

5 307, San Juan County, NeQ‘Mexico. :

6 MR. ATKINSON: Mr. E%aiﬁiner, I'm CLiff

7 Atkinson from the Modrai; Law Fifm ih#Albuquerque. I'm re-

’8 presenting Texas Eastern Developments, Inc. in this mattef.

9 With me are Theresa Valdez, Lori Vander-
10 boegh of Téxas Eastern Developments, and they will be testify-~
11 ing to begin, |
.12 | Dr. Bill Lyons, who has acted as a consul-
3 tant to Texas Eastern, will conclude thé testimony in this
14 | matter.

15
15 (Witnesses sworn.)

17.

18 MR. ATKINSON: Mr, Examiner, we will begid

19 - with Theresa Valdez.

21 THERESA VALDEZ

_22 - being called as‘a\witnesé and béing‘dgly §Q6rn‘up9n her'oath,‘
23 ‘ e )

testified as follows, to-wit:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

EY MR. ATKINSON:

0. - Will you state for the record what your
name is and_youy‘positiqn with Texas Easterr; please?

A ﬁ o ‘Yes. My‘name is Théresa Véldez. I was
employed by Texas Eastern in 1986,‘ﬁay of 1980, and I am a
research and business advisor for the company.

The last year I have worked in locking
after the -- some of the activities concerning the subject
Situation.

g : And what is your familiarity wi£h the
subject matter OE'fﬁis'application?
A, Weli, I'm knowledgeable that we have been

aéked:by'the State to discontinue production of these leases

for the present time until we seek the permit that we are

applying for now.

0. o Let me ask you for the record is you'll

identify what we'll mark as Exhibit One. Could you identify

' for the record what that is, if that is evidence of your

authofity and Mr. -- Dr, Lyons authority to act for Texas
Eastern Developrents?
A ' Yes, sir, it is.

@ « >§il right, and you're both 3uth¢rizeﬂﬁ

~act for Texas Eastern in this hearing? -

ey
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IS that correct?

mehts were completed in June -- on June 20, 1982.

‘vals were complete From the BIA for Leases 1049 and 5036 on

‘qf the wells that are belng proposed for the applzcatxqg,‘f'

A, We are.
0. Can you tell me the properties which are

involved here, I believe are Navajo Tribal oil and gas leases?

A, That's correct.

0 | ‘And iet~me ask ye; if you can please
identify what we're marking for the record as Exhibit Two?

A These identify thettwo assignments of the
two leasee-in gquestion.

Q' All right. When did Texas Eastern Devel-
opments first begin oparations oﬁ the two leases in question?

A June, 1980 as an operator, and the assign-

Q : Prior to Texas Eastern Developrents oper-

ating these leasex under a designation of operator, the 1ease4
were operated by Shiprock Oil and Gas?
A ' That's correct.

Q. And the Exhibit Two reflects that appro—',

June 29 of this year?

F Y Thut's correct.

Q' Are you famzllar w1th the locatlon of the :

“ ethe vacuum system?
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A _ Yes, 1 am.

0. . Are you familiar with the injection wells
by which Te>;as Eastern has been connecting the waterflood?

A, - Yes, 1 am;

Q. - All right, and let me ask you what's been
for the record indi-cated t-here.by E‘xhibit Number Three?

A. . "Yean, Exhibit Number Thres is an order
of the Commigsion to give a péfmit‘for an injexctio‘ri system.

0 All right, an injection system which is
addressed in this order, which is dated 1971, June 2nd, is
the ihjection sysi:em by which Teéxcs Eastern has been COnductin
a waterflood of the éreé we're concerned with?

A That's correct.

Q Next, Ms. Valdez, if I may, let me give
you a map, which 1s Exhibit Foﬁr, and let me ask y.qu I will
say that Dr. Lyons will be spéékir;g to the pérticu-lars»of
this map, but can you tell me whether this rﬁap fairly and
accurately reflects the status of Texas Eastern Developmehtg
holding¢ in the _‘ar‘yea'ih‘quéstion. |

A.‘ - Yes, the map does Vrepresent ~~ does re-

flect the development that we have in operation.

o " 'And specifically, the ‘area in the n,orther#}_

g

half of this map‘ that is delineated by ‘the green "B.ii;e is the’

- i

' Navajo Tribal Lease 10497

Pt e
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‘histOryAhés been in regard to the vacuum system on the leases

. in the last twelve months, for example?

Vfiéld as an operatdr the,vacuhm system was already in place

‘discontinue production from those wells that were being ope;é

- the order ’

A Lease 1044, that's correct.
0 And the area that is outlined in yellow,

the southern portion of this map -~

A Léase ~-
0. - is Lease 5036.
A That's’c§frect.
VQ And have‘fou examined this map to deter-

mihe wheéher the location of the injection wells and thé

wells for which the vacuun sYstem is being appligd for corres-

pond to the information in Texas Eastern's files?
A That's correc%, they do.

Q. : Could you please state briefly what the

a. When Texas Eastern began tc operate the

and so production was continued tn the best of our abilities.

Sometimes in the month of July we receive&
a notice that the vacuum system was not approved and there
were no permits that had been applied by whoever set the

vacuum system in place and therefor that we would have to

ated under the vacuum system, and we in fact did comply with !’
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“haps, extend the vacuum system so that we can improve the

1. map as iﬁjection wells --

9

0. Let me ask yon to identify the next
exhibit, which is Exhibit Five, let me ask you if that is the

application Ffor the matter being requeéted today before the

Commission?

A, That i$ in fact the application, that's
true.

0. All right. Can you tell the Examiner

briefly what Texas Eastern’s intentions are in regard to oper-
ation of this v(‘a»c'u‘um system if the Commissionvgrants Texask
Eastern the éermission to continue?

A - Since we have already received the assign-~
ment from the BIA and the Navajo Trikc as of June 29, 1982,
we want tc continue to‘prod_u_ce from the existipg systgm and
this map and”then for our further projects we want to work
over or to improve some of the loles temporarily abandoﬁed

in the vicihity of where the system is and in the future, per-
enhance the production in this field.
0. So the intention then iS-tb continue

waterflood on the wells that are denominated in the -- on the

Correct .

-~ and to operate ‘the vacuum sxstems,-‘»
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of the'field, yes, sir.

‘over to us in 1980 but we, you know, ‘there was pericd of

10
A ‘Continqe‘what is existing right now and
in the future exyaﬁd SO that we can produée more from the
fiela. . ..
| {R. ATKINSON: ~Mr. Examiner, those are
all the questions we have of this witness.
Dr. Lyons willtbe speaking as to the par-

ticulars of the system and the reservoir itself.

CROES EXAMINATION
BY MR, NUTTER:
Q. ~ Ms. Valdez, do you have any idea when the
predecessors instailed the vacuum system?
B Yes, pack in 1973. No, I think it was
even 1968, 1968.
Q So it's been in operation a good long

while, then.

A Way before we even took over the operatior

Q Yeah. When was it that you took over
the assignment?

A The operatihg'éssignments were.turned

transitloﬂ there and our a351gnments were actually glven tof“

" us on June 29th, 1982.
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0. But you took over actual operations in
807 | |
A . In '80, .
MR. ATKINSON: Mr. Examiner, if I might
clarify on that, Thé -~ the 1égal ;séignment from Shiproci
to Texas Eastern was completed ih May of 1980 but it was not
approved by BIA and the Navajo Tribe.
Texas Eastern operated these wells under
a desjénatiOn of operator until‘finally approved séme £wo
months ago, I believe. |
MR. NUTTER: And I understand.
Are there ény furthor qnestigng of Ma.

Valdez?

QUESTIONS BY MR. CHAVEZ:

0 - Ms, Valdez, I'm Frank Chavez of the Aztec
Office.

A Yes.

o In this resurvey which is shown on this

map, Exhibit Number Four, were there some of_these~wellsLWﬁiCh

" well, for example, Well No. 91, which -~ can you see on the

map --

Which one is it? Yes, sir.




1 12
. 2 or is that ~- I understand there are some problems.
3 A, - As ‘far as I know, Mr. Chavez, it does
4 fall right there.
5 0. Okay, well,‘a?e“there some otlier wells
6 that perhaps are shown sn th{s mab as being on one lease which
7 might be located on another?
8 A Yes, if’ bu will excuse us a minute. We
9 have to see now where Well 90 lies.
10 It may -- Mr. Chavez, 1 think it's right
11 [ on the lease line. This well is designated Eb be piugged and
112 abandoned hole. Okay?
. | 713 0. Okay.
14 A | So that m?#“ﬁwbe one of the wells that in
15 the futﬁre we may want to look in;o it and see whether or not
16 we may want to get -- go back and work them over and see if

17 we can get some production from them.

13 0. Were there any wells prodvcing, for examplh,

-19 like No. 5, which had previously been, say, repotted on Lease
f~<‘: 20 1049, which, after thé‘Survey, fell on another 1eése?

Zi, ﬁf o A _ Tﬁ;t is éorrect, sir. That well is on
>’thc production, yes, sir.

Q Had that lease previously been shown as

22

23

24 iﬁ Lease 1049 rather than Lease 5036, or are you avare?
H , «

will you permit DBr. ;yqns,tO‘angﬁex that |
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question?

0 | Okay;

f}‘  :.: ﬁDR.tLYONS# Thé%e are a,few ﬂﬁat in the
recent resurvey havgﬁbeeq found to be just over the line and
those corrections are either invthé\brbcess of being made or
have bcén made,

4} . Okay.

A In addition to that, could 1 answer, a
little further by saying that these are sbme of thcléhings
that since we were given the legal aésignmentfﬁe have in our

project to sort of iron out and determine exactly, you kiow,

where they are and what the correct surveying of these wells

may be.

Q. Okay, but in any case, the ownership of

the leases is all common with all the royalties common?

A Yes, sir,
| 5R. LYONS: But they are in the process
of_éetting out, since they have taken OVer,'and stréighﬁening
out those»sufveys. |

MR. CHAVEZ: Okdy, thank you.

MR. NUTTER:. Are there any further ques-

‘tionms bffﬂs.vvaldéz? She may be'excused.

e iEE R
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average of what's produced in each vacuum system.

14
| Ybu might give the court reporter your
spclling. |
MS. VANDERBOEGH: Tt's Vahdefboegh.
V-A-N-D~E-R-B-O~E-~G-1,
THE REPORTER: And Lori, L-O~R-I?
MS, VANDERBOEGH: L~-O-R-I,

THE REPORTER: Thank you.

LORI VANDERBOEGH
being salled as a witness and being duly sworn upon her oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, ATKINSON:

0 Ms. VAnderbcegh, let me ask you to exa-~

mine what we have marked as Exhibit Six, please. There is a

cover sheet and then there are operator's monthly reports be-
low that or underneath that. Would you please identify what
these monthly reports reflect and what they are?

A Yes. I fill these out on a monthly basis

‘from production reports received from the field, and it goes

’back>untii”AhgﬁSt”of '8l to get a yearly average -- ;\monthiy

~ Ana reports that you based your cmpils
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22 iforféhe twelve ﬁonthégprecedigg August of this year?

B

15
of these reports on are =-- contain informatien that is nor-
mally obhtained by Texas Eastern during the normal course of
its business?

A Right.

0. It's normally submitted to you during
the normal course of Texas Eastern's business?

A. Yes.

0. ,And can you tell me, there is a typew:itteh
page for Exhibit Number Six. Did you prepare that cover page
as well? |

A Yes.

0. And could you tell me what it is intended
to reflect?

A It's reflecting the monthly production
oﬁ ea¢h of the systéms of oil to water and then the yearly’
totals and a monthly average and it's basically to show how
much is producing in comparison to August of '82 when the
systemsvwere cut off.

Q  all right, so this reflects the production

of o0il and the §roduction of water from the various systems

A ‘ Right.

"MR. ATEINSON: Mr. Examinér, that is all

;queétions I,haﬁe,agiihig¢§&tness.,

7 -
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& *Tﬁree, and Four, are on tﬁé:5Q36l

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0. ‘ MZ: Vanderboegh, what are the designations| -
up at the top of these columns?

A. | Okay, this is jﬁst how we've divided the
production by'the battery, and the Navajo listing is the
System One, on the vacuum system. You can refer to the map
and the INL deéignation is System Three, Four, and the JNK
is System Two. .

0 System Two by itself?

A Right,

Q. So all of these -- now you'‘ve -~- you'wve
got two leases here. You've got Lease 1049 and 5036.

A Right.

o : Systém‘One is on 1049.
a Right.
0 So that's a separate battery all by it-

self on' that one lease,
A - Yes, sir.

0 And all of these other systems, Two,

A Right.
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0. So there‘is no commingling or crossing of
oil from one lease onto the othef?'
A No, I d&n'£ ﬁéiieve so;
DR. LYONS: Unless we -~ unless that No.
-5, which we're pretty sure now is in 5036.
MR. NUTTER: Unless a well was accidentall

put in the wrong one.

DR. LYONS: Well, we're pretty sure that
‘is in 5036 but we have to resurvey that and make sure.

MR. NUTTER: Uh-huh,

Are there any further gquestions of Ms.
Vandéiboegh? She may be e#cused.

Cali vour next witness, please.

MR. ATKINSON: ~Mr. Examiner, my third

witness is Dr. Bill Lyons.

DR. WILLIAM C. LYONS
being called as a witness and being duly 'sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, ATKINSON:

/

fQ 'k;fDr.;Lycns, would yoﬁ please state your .=
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;roleum Recovery Research Center?

18

A, © William C, Lyons ,- L—Y;O—N—S. I'ma
consultant- to lexas Eastern Developments 4Conipany.

My profession is I'm a professof of
petfoleum engineering, Chaii‘man qf the Petroleum Ingineering
Department, New Mexico Institvte of Mining ziﬁd Technology,
and also I'm the President of RIFT Engineering and Drilling,
which is a developer of production and profesdgional drilling
tools,

0. Dr. Lyons, briefly what is your education?

A I have a BS degree and Masters degrece and
a PhD in'yengineering from the University of Kansas.

0. And‘wha't has your experience been with
the particular strata and producing horizons that we are
dealing with in this application?

A That's twofold. One is involwvement with
Texas Eastern and its drilling developments which were in and
around this particular area for testing, Secondly, with the
research bcin¢ carried out by the New Mexico Petroleum Re-
ch‘éry Research Cenvter dewn at New Mexico Tech, which is ih-
‘vblved in studies of tlhis type IOf’ for}nation and enhancing

thév prbductidn from thi’s. tYpe of formations around New

Mexico.

0 Okay, and what is your posii'.ioh with ng:—,‘
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A "We are —§ we are consuléants to that.
The Deparﬁménﬁvéf-fe£foleumlEngineering is a ﬁaft of that
Center and vice versa, the Centerkis part of the Department.

0. Are ycu presently instructing any éourses
atvNew Mexico Tech concerned with the mechanics of £luid Fiow?

A Yes, instructing inbcourses that have to
do with drilling and yrodﬁction operations in petroleum re-
servoirs.

0 : Are you familiar with the geology'of the
area we;re'concernéd with?

A Y Yes, I am. .

Have ‘you testified before the Commission |

Yes, I have.
MR, ATKINSON: Are the witness® gualifi—

cations acceptable?

MR. NUTTE»R'; They are.
[0} - ~Nr, Lyons, could you explain briefly what
the reservoir”ChﬁraéteristiCS ofyﬁhé"?roducing horizon we're |
cdncefnéd with hére‘are? | '
‘A ‘. We're dealing with.the:éhiprOCk-Gallup

v

formatlon and at a depth of 62 feet across tbls productlon

zone to about 154 feet, sg we' re talklng about a very, y'“y

T \

‘hifghallod pxqguct‘on zqn,..*?hggg }g&v;;tgal}yygaj:e =
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pushing the fluid to the -- to the wel lbore.

- vacuum and enhance that gravity flow a little bit.

vacuum, whlch is basmcally the ‘reason for the waterflood

20
pressure except for' the gravity flow of the fluid itself out
of th mation intc the borchele itself |

I would imagine because of pastﬁproduction
on and on through the years that we have guite a hit of
voids in the -~ in the production zone itself_,

The application of the vacuum systems has
shown that indeed we do gét enhancement of production by that:
mezns alone; of course, all of us know that the reason wvacuum
systems have been doné away with is that, except for special
cases, is that that ‘tends to pull the lighter Zeﬂds out of --
out of th:- formation earlier end leave behind the more vis-—
cous, heavier ends of the ‘petroleﬁm in your formation, and
therefor, about forty years ago decided to go ahead and --

and not allow that in moust situations in favor of pﬁt:ting

preésure into the formation from behind, if yeu will, and

In this case it's 'pfetty clear that

there's jusi: going to be production unless you ‘i:'ull that

Secondly, Texas Eastern's plan and future

plan deals w1th washlng ‘that formation out to make sure we

Ty

don't leave behind those heavy ends, in conjunctz.on w:.th the

Lymas, have you been able to de
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.actual production took place is uncertain, but I would ima~

~wh1ch - there s not much productlon out of thatfanywhere
na2arby here, we have a kind of a»small, little area that has

some production, a very, very sliéht'production under normal -

your questlon, yes, there was very 11tt1e pressure there.

21
what the depth of the water table is in this area?

A, ‘ Well, the water table thére, from my
questioning of the State Engineer's Oifice, there is a small,
tiny amount of water in and around this area, but it's ususlly
unpotable and it's very small guantities,

MR. NUTTER: All right, what is the depth
bf production?

A The depth of production ranges from, de- .
penﬁing on the well,>it ranges from about 154 feet to 62 feet.

’MR. NUTTER: Okay, So this‘iskshalloWVSil
and when the field was'discovered there was little reservoir
in -- in the reservoir, is that cérrect?

A That's correct. As far as we know, this

was ~-- this -- when the first wells were put in there and

gine it was in and around the middle sixties, and from'paSt

recordé, and from understanding of that reservoir in general,

ndrmal pressures,: circumstances, So theréfor,'in aﬂSwering

MR NUTTER._ Wasn‘t the oil 11fted 1n

'tlus area by m.n&;ll*s at one time"
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I 1t may have been.
MR, NUTTER: Afeithe;e windmills there
" now?
A No, I don't think so.
MR. NUTTER: It's lifted by power pumps.
A Now we have just -~
MR, NUTTER: Small jack beams?
A, Normal jack beams with-- operated by
Navajo Power as a rule,'and the vacuum pumps would ke oper-

.ated'by>Navajo Power, also.

MR, NUTTER: 1Is any gas produced with the

0il?
A F: No, none to my knowledge.
MR; NUTTER: The vacuum is not going to
flow aﬁy gas out -- go ahead with the testimony.

) Dr. Lyons, have you had dccaéion to deter-
mine where other production is in the afea?

A Yes. The only -~ the closest production
is to the northwest of this particular area, and it's thé
Rattlesnake Lease and it’é fqur'miles awéy“and that produétioA
is out of the Dakota at 800 feet, so it’s‘notféven in the

same ballpark essentially.

0 Do you have any oéinion‘as to whether the

| opération of the vacuum system on the four systems. set

L
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_ pumps, each running at about 20 cubic feet, and they're --

23
on the Exhibit+ Number Four would have ahy‘detri’maantal effect
whatsoever on  the production YOu’ justl meﬁtionéd now?

A flo.‘ There shouidn't be any interaction
batween those vecuunm system§ and that production thaﬁ:'s four
miles away, nor the -- nor the little floodi_ng exercise that's
going on thére, it should have no reflection on that, on
production,

Q Dr. Lyons, you might go briefly into the
particulars of the vacuum systems themselves. I wonder if
you might state for the record what comprises vacuum sy‘stem |
numoer one and how Texas Eastern proposes to have;it ;e‘qtiip-
ped‘under the OCD's rul:s?

A Well, for those -- Ehat vacuum system
on system number one, has three pumps and all the 'pimips are
Gast, G-A-S-T, Manﬁfacturing Corporatinn fota'ry vein vacuum
pumps, and operating about 17 to 25 RPM direct coupling, 1 to
5 horsepower.

On system number one we have three such

one is located up by Weil —-- Well 86, and the other two are

19cated down in a building near".—(-f neaxr Well 76. The total

vacuum pull on the whole system is about 2": 1nches of mercury,

whz.ch bnngs us —- reduces our 3tmospher1c pxessure “dow!
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lute, in the annular space of the production string.
on system number two we're operating one
40 cubic foot vacuum phﬁﬁ; which agaih brings us to about 25
inches of mercury.
System number three we're oper2ting one
20 foot ~-- excuse me, 20 cubic foot vacuum punp, again running
at around 25 inches of mercury.
The number four we're running one 59
‘cubic foot pump and again at about 25 inches of mercury.
0. Dr. Lyons, while reQIeQinQ the Exhibit
Number Six, which Ms.‘Vanderboegh haé prépared, do you have
any opinion és to which systems are operating on Watér drive
and which ones are simply operating on a vacuum?
A, Yes, systems, the middle ones, system
three and four, it's féirly evident that we are. That's the
way things are laid out Ehere. We are getting our waterflood

results through that system because we're producing about

with about 1973 barrels of -- cumulative on the'yéar -= of’
water.
Now, we have shut off the water system

and we get very tine amount of water produced if we don't

have water being injected, and our estimates are that wé’:e'

producing ‘this figure of about %973yi§]§boutf69'?é;qu?fgf;?
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what water that is be-ing‘vinj‘ected ini:é the é?stem, or getting
back about 60 percent of our water that's being injected in
our injection h'oles laid out on the map.
MR. NUTTER: You only have those five

active injection wells,

A Yes, sir.

Q. And, Dr. Lyons, in regard to systems one
and two, can you tell whether those are experiencihg water;

flood for production ?

=t

A Yeah, T th

nk we have very little. I
don't think there's any result of a waterflood at thdse two
systems; maybe a tiny amount of water but very small. |

Q. Dr. i.yons, 'yoﬁ heard Ms. Valdez testify
that the system, both the pﬁmp and the waterflood were sﬁut
down in July of this year, or in June of this year, and Ms.
Vanderboegh h’aS filed a montfﬁy report for August of 1982,
which is, I believe, the last attachment on the exhibit"you'rﬁ
looking at. )

Based on the production of ¢il and water

from those three systems, could you please, first of all ;o tell’
“the Commission what the production of 0il and water was and -

what that tells you as to the effect of the waterflood and

vacuum system?

Yes, Since the shutdown. system number
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Texas Eastern, we can combat that problem; howevér, the oil
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orne has produced zero oil and zero wéter.

System three and four, which are lumped
together, produced seven barrels of oil from zero water, be-
cause also the injection system is shutdown,

And syétem number two we're producing two
barrels of oil during that hohth and zerc water,

0. Do you know what thedensity or viscosity
of the petroleum that has been derived frém these wells has-
been?

A The API gravity for the 0il that's Dro-
duced out of these wells is about 45 to 53.

0 ' And baséd cn tﬁat, on those figures, would
you expect that use of a vacuum system would result in this
extraction of the -~ of the lower gravity materials or higher
gravity materials first, or would there really be any differf
ence?

A Well, I think we have -~ that's always
creased in and around these wells, and the future plans of

is light enough that I think -- and the gravity situation

that we're in -- I think we have a pretty good chance of

pullzng most of it away with Just the vacuum system by Ltsel'

but 1 think the waterfloodlng actlvxty, and the new actxvxt
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of Texas Eastern should improve that capture;
MR. NUTT"ER': Do they intend to add addi-
tional injectior wells for water injection?

A Yes, There are -- there are future plans
that aren't laid cut in detail, but one of the things we’ve
asked on this permitting is that we be allowedkto continue
the vacuum system ‘in conjunction with more waterflocding and‘
other possible types of inﬂjection activity in the future.
| JUTTER: Well now, the application as
adveitis‘ed statés, Ap‘plirca‘nvt further seekks !an admihistrative
proéedure' whereby it could extend the propoused vacuum system

to include additional wells. It doesn't say anything about

the additional water injection.

- A Well, I guess we'd have a -- we'd have
to come back separatel; on that because that's a separate
permitting item, I gué"és:', 'is what will —-
MR. NUTTER: It may or may not be eligible
for administrative approval ‘without hearing. |

R, Yeah.

MR. NUTTER: ' 1'd have to check that and“

A Yeah, okay.

MR. NUTTER: But your notice here ,‘_:;s,__ :




_and so I feel that -- any appreciable amount of o0il -- so I

.waturflood pro;ect, is it your oplnlon that Texas Eastern

the vacuum sySte%, anyway .

A. . Yeé, sir, wThe idea is we -- we know that
we can't -- that we need to back that up with probably an
additional type of system, be it water injection or some other
type cf fluid.

MR. NUTTER: Well, it appears that water
injection is very localized --
A _ Right.

MR. NUTTER: =-- in just a small section

cf the total Servulr.
A ' Right.
0 Dr. Lyons, in summary, based on the in-

formation yon've reviewed, including the production rbcords,
do you have any bpinion as to whether £he use of a vacuum
system and waterflood system will increase recovery’of hydro—'
carbons, petroleum? | |

A I believe it's probébly‘the only way

we're going to be able to get any oil out of this formation

fecl that it's kind of a necessary ingredient to the operation|’
of this -- this particular field and reservoir.

0. - Without the use‘of'a vacuum system and a

iDevelopmants is s;mply not gozng to be able to realzze anyu
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29
return 6n its investment in’this property?
A, That's correct, they will get no return.
0. And insofar as the effect on correlative
rights, is it your opinion that there are no nearby production
or producers that would be affected adversely by the vacuum
system and the waterflcocod?
A No, there should be no one affected by
what we’re going on in this reservoir.
MR. ATKINSON: Mr. Examiner, we have con-

cluded with Dr. Lvans.
CROSS EXAMINATION

0 Dr. Lyons, wouldﬁypu explain what the red.
lines on Exhibit Number four mean? |

Av on, that just ~- that just shows you the
piping arrangement between the cacuum lines on the annular

space of the -- of the pump units.

0 - Ckay, So =--
A ' Shows how- they ‘re laid out.
0 So the wells with the -- with the star

symbolvafe the wells that you're actually 9utting a vacuum in?' :

A ] They're production wells, right, yes, s;r."

Okay, how about No. 54 down here xn the
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south of vacuum system two? It's shQWn with a star but not
connected with red lines.

A, Right, it was connected at one time but

it's disconnected from the system.

0. Mo 1rnger --
A Right.
0. -~ vacuuming.

A ’ Right.

The way it is as -- as present.

be abandoned.

Now I don't know the actual details, whether

that's going to

Ithipk it is, at the present time.

25| amount of water that's injected into the injection wells?
? el T ‘ 7 5 . TNy » C e Som

MR. CHAVEZ: 1Is it producing?

MS. VANDERBOEGH: No.
A No, not at this tine. Now the plans of
Texas Eastern are to rework many'of théSe wells and to lay
out “he field and in a more orderly’fashion and to apply for
~water injection or otﬁer’injeCtion materials and}to -- to go
forward‘wiih‘baéically enhariced recovery of that’field.

MR, NUTTER: Are there any further ques-

tions of the w;tness?

MR. CHAVEZ: Yes.

QUESTIONS BY MR. CHAVEZ:

Q . Mr. -- Dr, Lyons, what is the'averagg

x>

. a . g
EA G
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A My calculations show it to be about 270

~barrels per month,

0. And --
A Now tl.at may be -- I don't have an accu-
rate figure or that, and I'm taking that basically from --

from the production fellows at Texas Eastern in Farmington,

whc state that we're getting about 60 percent of tie water

back from what we -- we put in.
Q | I rnote that none of these ‘uroduction re-
ports show any injection volume.
A. Yeah, we -- we can get thcse but wé don't
have those here with us. This w&s mainiy for -~
MR. NUTTER: Well, maybe Ms. Vanderboegh
was nct clear --
A I think we cén pick that up.
MR, NUTTER: -- in completing‘these

C-115's. There's a column over here on the left that shows

injection volumes and pressures. Maybe there was no inection

during any of the mopﬁﬁs for which you filed these.

MR. ATKINSON: Mr. ﬁﬁttér,.we believe
that there was injectioﬁ duriﬁé thésé mohtﬁs.
MR. ﬁUTTEﬁ: Were thésevspécia;ly made

for this hearing?

I . ; i
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- 'getting around to cleaning up the —-

32
that were submitted.

MR, NUTTER: Right. ¥#e need to have in-
jection shown on those. It means you'll have to go back and
resubmit some, bring theim up to date on injection.

A We have those records bhecause their esti-
mates are that this 1973 would be a reflection of 60 percent
of what was -—

| MS. VANDERBOEGH: These on the front page
a.r'ei those figures because we since went back. They were neven
reportéd on here and we went bac‘k‘th'r'n'qghz" the well wdrk re-
porté and figured what we produced every moﬁth.

MR. NUTTER: Well, yeah, water productioh‘
but water j.njection is what I'm ta‘lking about.

A | You need the volume of injection”

o k‘."ijr. Lyons, our field inspections and
those of the Minerals Management Service indicate j:h’at some
ofythe wells which will be shown as plugged and abandoned are
actually -- in actuality - not reported as '“éiuijged and abandonec‘

with the report showing —-—

AT Okay.
o - = -- cementing and --
- We'll have -- like I said, we're just

4

@  Well, ‘on the surface we have indicaf
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that some of these wells are open.

- A, Yeah. So that needs to be caught up,
those ~- that paper work on the -- those that have beén aban-

doned, right.

0. Uh~huh.
A Okay.
0 Also the wells that are opeh,aren't they

a possible source of air getting into thz system?

A They are. They would be if they're near-

‘by‘andbhaVe not been sealed properly. That's correct.

0 Ckay . Well,\ﬁo,you have any indication,
say,.in system number one, just there or the left side of
that system it shows No. 77r5nd No. 73. |

A Uh~huh,

Q B ' tet's‘sée, is there a 1egend on that? lo.

It shows a plﬁgged and abandoned --

A Your records still show them open?
Q I think -- I think they do..
A Well, appareﬁtiy in getting that system

to operate they have plugged and abandoned. We just havern't
gottén the report =-- proper report in.
9 " Mr., Lyoﬁs; our field inspection showgkthg

B

in vacuum system number one there is a small amount of gas

iF l:‘k
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2 From 71?2
0o Vaccum system one.
A Vacuum system one,
0. Okay, there is a small amount of gas

that's being recovered out of that system used in the shop
building.

A ' ﬁh~huh.

2 And it's very, very low BTU. My first
nquestion was would there be possibiliéy that air had gotten
into the system, because of hitr‘o‘g’en or‘wha‘tever, to 'decrekase
the BTU and now you have a gas.
of that gés?

A Not to my knowledge. I don't know.  I'd

have to check on that,

Now, you're -- you're directing that

'mainlyﬂat the threat of pitlling gas out of }that syst'em 6r ~——

‘No, my concern would be that if air was

0 ;}; = g

Ty gl
Yt

puiled into the sifstem, say, from the well which had been

plugged arid é.bandoned and was open,’ that the opportimity for -

contamination of the formation --
A Right, okay.
Q ‘ -— niight create a flooding effect.

ght, so what we need to do is mak‘ 51

yqt‘ %W‘A

Have ycu ever done an analysi

:
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0. That's right, sealing at the surface so
that -none of these plugged and abandoned or open wells would
be sources‘of air.

2 Wlell, I think that should be carried out
with our report to you on the P&A's, proper P&A's and we will
repoit to you about any -- we've been able to seal off the
systen.

Q Is the source for water for this'injectiom
Wellkthe produced water only?

A I believe so, but I'm not positive what
thét source is. It may be some wells in deeper formations
that have béen produding where we're obtainin§ water.

But I'm sure we're recycifng'that that is

Yeah, we have one water well which is 56

and I don't know the details of that, what formation is heing
MR. CHAVEZ: Thank you. I have no further
queStioﬁs.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-

Dces anyone have anything they want to = |@

offer in- Case Number 767;g§,&x,5

.(

im’ Mx‘rm We wi*sh to offer ;

<i.,.nr<
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One through Six irte evidence.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six

will be admitted in evidence.

We'll take the case under advisement and

recess the hearing until 1:30.

(learirng concluded,)

N

o
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CERTIrFrICATE

1, SALLY W, BOYD, C.8.R., DO IUNREBY CEPTIFY that
the foreqoing Transcript of learing be-forr: the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reported by mc; that the said transcript
is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, preparcdi

by me to the best of my ability.

[ do hereby certify that the foregoing Is
a complefe record of ihe proceedings In
the Examiner hearing of Case No. 27/,
heard by me on 4' ,5~ 19w,

——

xaminer

onservation Division




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATICN DIVISION

BUCE KING POSY OFFICE BOX 2C88
GOVERNCR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

LAHSL-‘;;AE;.}:DE October 12, 1982 (505) 8272434

Mr. Clifford Atkinson

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Re: CASE NO. 7?71
larris & Sisk ORDER NO._ R-7162

Aattopneys at Law

P. O, Box 2168

Albuquerque, New liexico 87103

Applicant:

Texas Eastern Developments, Inc.

Cear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entercd in the subject case.
;/ urs.very truly, )

\ p i S S o
/ .o
s A N <,
"JOE D, RAMEY
.// Director f/
>
JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0UCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD X

Other




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL, CONSERVATION DIVISTION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSTDERING:

CASE NO. 7671
Order No. R-7102

APPLICATION OF TEXAS EASTERN
DEVELOPMENTS, INC. FOR AN
EXCEPTION TO RULE 307, SAN JUAN
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

_O_RDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 15,
1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

NOW, on this 12th day of October, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and theg
recommendations ¢f the Examiner, and being fully advised in th¢
premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2} That the applicant, Texas Eastern Developments, Inc.})

secks un exception to the provisions of Rule 307 of the Divisidg
Rules and Regulations to permit the installation and operation
of a reservoir vacuum system in certain of its wells in the
Shiprock—-Gallup 0il Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, drawing
the wellbore presgure down to approximately 25 inches of
mercury.

(3) That the applicant is the only operator in said
Shlprock Gallup 0il Pool. :

(4) That Rule 307 of the Division Rules and Regulatlons
reads in 1ts entirety as follows:

"RULE 307. USE OF VACUUM,PUMPS

‘ Vacuum pumps or other devices shall not
be used for the purpose of creatlng a partlal
vacuum in any -stratun containing oil or gas.'_'

W

n
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(5) That the prohibition against the use of vacuum pumps
in an oil or gas reservoir is for the purposo of preventing the
breaking out of solution of gases and light ends from the
reservoir fiuids, and the prevention of premature coning of
water into the pay zone, thereby preventing reservoir waste.

(6) That the Shiprock Gallup Oil Pool is very shailow, the
pay zone ranging in depth :rom 62 feet to 154 feet beneath the
surface.

(7) That as a result of its shallow depth, there is very
.little pressure in the pay zone to cause the oil to migrate to
the wellbore, and the oil contains little if any gas or light
ends which might bhe adversely affected by the installation and
operation of the propocsed vacuum systams,

(8) That such installation and operation of the proposed
vacuum systems will not impair correlative rights nor cause
waste and should be approved.

(9) That an administrative procedure should be provided
whereby additional wells may be approved for vacuum pump
installation and operation.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

is hereby authorized to xnstall and operate the following vacuu
systems in the Shiprock Gallup 0il Pool, San Juan County, New.
Mexico:

{1) That the applicant,; Texas Eastern Devélopments, Inc.,‘_ﬁ

VACUUM UNIT
SYSTEM NO. WELLS NOCS. LETTER SECTION

1 67 F 17

: 78, 85 and 93 I 17

2 1, 2, 3, and 62 J 17

3 5, 44, and 46 I 17
45 J 17

4 13, 21, 22, and 23 L 16

all in Township 29 North, Range 18 west NMPM.

(2) That said vaduum systems shall be operated in such af’
‘manner as to draw approximately 25 inches of mercury at the
wellbore reservoir rock interface.

(3 That the Division Director shall have the authority t
authorize the inclusion of ajditional wells to the
above—descrlbed vacuum oystems and to approve additional vag
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systems, and furthcr. for good cause shown, to increase the
allowed vacuum in tre wellbore to less than 25 inches of
mercury. ’

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
ingkgve designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
- DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY
Director




TEXAS O
EASTERN
Developments, Inc.

September 10, 1982

Mr. Joe D, Ramey

011 Conservation Divison Director
Energy & Minerals Department

P.0. Box 2088

Sante fe, NM 87501

Dear.Mr. Ramey:

This 12tter will confirm that effective this date, September 10, 1582,
T. A. Valdes and W. C. Lyons were named as designated representatives
of Texas Eastern Developments, Inc. in matters concerning the Shiprock/
Navajo Leases.

Sincefely yours,
//A/s

R. K. Dickinson
President

lam

cc: B. Groten
J. L. Hatten

A
4r b

a

P.O.BOK 2521 HOUSTON, TEXAS T760¢

TN




United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

Navajo Area Office -
- moer s PoO--Box--I'MIL.. ———ae e o e————— - —————
Window Rock, Arizona 86515-0714

IN REPLY RETER TO.
~ ARPM/Minerals

JUL 1 6 18

Mr. Clifford K. Atkinson

P.O. Box 2168

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103-2168

Desr Mr. Atkinson:

Enclosed for your information and use are approved Assignment of
Miniug lease documents for Navajo Tribal 0il and Gas Lease Nos.
14-20-603~1049 and -5036. The assignments are from Shiprock 0il
and Gas Corporation to Texas Eastern Developments, Inc. and were

approved by the Area Director on June 29, 1982.

Sincerely,

L/l R

ACTING Area Director

' Enclosures

e e s L R
SN S Rin e S P i




UNITED STATES
1 DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERICR
\ BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

\ EVIDENCE OF AUTHORITY OF OFFICERS TO EXECU’!‘E PAPERS
Gohovmuhmyum of & corpiration and sesled with its seel)

Jersy D Clayton

I solemuly swear that and
| Phyllis Jane Clayton ware o the 23 ey
ol : May | 19....8.‘.’_, the duly elected, qualified, and acting president, and secretary,
W’ of . ~ Shiprock Qi1 & Gas Corpgrstion
a corporation organized under the laws of New Mexico ‘ on which day they
- executed . aasigmnent of mining * 'I“nel . _fd-'md in behalf of said cor-
peration, ccvering certain Trust or Restricted Indian lands on the . Navajo
Reservation, in the State of ___¥ew Mexico = . ¢hat they were fully empowered to execute said

instrument and all papers in connection therewith, and that their action in executing the same binds the
said corporaiion to full performance of all obligations thereunder.

S ' . Ay of o -'“P‘ ' ,19.82

thuibedandlmtobdmmtbh duot June _,19_82
S )

T - v
| ’ i ) qw& 'ﬂ _Z?VL_AJV
S e-de

* ABEA NN OF




UNITED STATES
OEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF INCIAN AFFAINS

EVIDENCE OF AUTHORITY OF OFFICERS TO EXECUTE PAPERS
(To be swern to by svcretary or president of 2 corperation and sesled with ito seal)

I sol-manly swear that Bamet Groten N ' and
R._C. Cunningham | e ware on the day
| .19 the duly elected, W and Vice president, and secretary,
_lupectively of . Tex Edstem Develogmgg_,__"nn ‘ .
A . ]
| corporation organized under the laws of State of Pelaware | ,  on which day they
pxocutod __0il and Gas.and...._ mining *Lease Assigmment ____ for and in behalf of said cor-

: pontaon, covering certain Trust or Restricted Indian lands on the .. Navain Reservation

ielerutton, in the State of ._New Mexico ~: that they vnu'fnllyunpowend {o execute said
Evhunmentmddlpupeumconmctwnthmwith undthzttbeirqctioninmtmcthemebmds the
‘“ld eorpontnontofullperfomnceohlloblmﬁom

- s o IR Z.-eisurer and Assistant Secretary
RATE - B T )

T ogp SV Bt gar e May
Mmdmhbefoumthh.ﬁ.#.;_wof

7 -

-
-
-

(Signed) —

\_
LA

-
-

v




LEBASE NO. ..o

| UNITED STATES ConTRACT No 1 £-2970037.
DEPARTMERT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

~1860
(Augunt 108))

ASSIGNMENT OF MINING LEASE

WHEREAS, the Secretary of the Inlerior or his authorized representative I:as herctofore approved

.............. An.0il.and.Gas...... mining lesse, dated ..February..26....c.cveecevesreennneee, 1959,
entered into by and between .. Paul..sones,. Navajo.Tribal..Council......ccconnneen. , lessor,
wid .. Shell 0il Company . .. . e , lessee,

covering the fsllowing-described lands in the __.Naua_g.o..u.af ian
Insert name of Reservatisn, Pusblo, Nation, ¢ic., as nended)

~inihe State of. __New Mexico, County of San Juan,. to wit:
——S8L%, Section 16, SE/4, NE/4 SW/4, Section 17, E/2 Section 20,

Gontion 21 Qnﬂl-snn 28, F/2, Section 29. #2%1 _RIBW.. NM. B M. . __
———Comprising._2.440 acxres moxe.or. less.. initially . .

Now, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of ._One_(and._othex consideration) .
dollars ($1-0C ), the receipt of which is hereby acknowl-

edged, the said__ Shiprock 0il & Gas Corporation

the owner of the above-described lease, hereby bargains, sells, tnnsferx; assigns, and conveys all _of

_its right, title, and intetutinandtonudleue,

subject only to certaln reservations of overriding royalty as more
specifically provided for in the agreement between the parties.

subject to the approval of the Secretary of the Interior or his authorized representative to .......... e

Texas Eastern Developments, Inc. ,of P._O. Box 2521,

Houston, TX, 77232 Said assignment to be effective from date of approval hereby by the Secretary

of the Interior or his authorized reprewatuhve.

In Wrmsss Wum. the wd assignor has hereunto m.@___hand and aseal, thuﬂ_
day of g@r Y 1052

’
4




ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CORFORATION

Stary ov ... New Mexico
Counrror. oan Juan . % .

R:fore ne, a 1otary publlc, in and for said county and Shu on this .....,/ ........ day of .......... May oo , 1982
personnlly appearcc. ... JEXEY Do CLaytOM e e s st es —

to me lnown %o by the identical person who subdscrived the name of the maker thereof to the foregomx instrument as its
e Prasident and acknowledged to me that

he executad the came as his free and voluntary act and deed, ond as the free and volunjary act and deed of such corpors-
tion, for the uscs and phurposes therein set forth, % >

y eommulion expires __"\/_ﬂt! “d‘,‘j j Z o 19/ /’

P L L T P PR L S

......

!

- Notary Publie.

' ACKNGWLEDGMENT OF INDIVIDUAL
STATE OP . J po
CouNTY OF
Before me, a notary publie, in and for said county and State, on this.__.. day of L, 19,
personally appeared eraesaseeseeememreeanonsne o ierans - e e e caeemaeaa——

, to me kno'-vn to be the identical person... who execut.ed the
within and foregoing instrument, and acknosrledged to me that ................... executed the same as ... fres
and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

My commission expires s S {- T

ACCEPTANCE BY ASSIGNEE

The assignes in the above and foreguing assignment, madé subject to the approval of the Seeretary of the Interior,
hereby accepts such assignment and agrees to fullll 2!} ihe chbligations, conditions, and stipulutions in 3aid deseribed inden-
ture of Jeass, when assigned, and the rules and regulations of the Secretary of the Interior applicable thereto, and to fur-
nish proper bond guaranteeing a faithful compliance with said lease and this agreement.

his j . 14

In wlﬁcm WaEREOP, the said udgnee hemntn = and seal this

SUBSCRIZED AfID SHORN to this 14 day Exdeuti

of May 1082, «7%

otary Publc o Hars ENT OF SURETY
The ... .. Sy Bommis.:i WES- —of

S , marely for

Texas Eastern Develooments, Inc.

euvemres. semaie PRONESYN

mmnﬁhtmwgnmeutandtnmferofsudlunusbonmademdwthatntdbondahtllmmmmfomand
effect covering obligations of assignee.

Dated at , ‘ this S R |

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

2910 .

on the bond sccompanying the lease above dese-ibed, hereby

i




AL e e

LEASE NO. ...

>isie . ' UNITED STATES CoNTRACT No. 141329603-

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
‘BUREAUY OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

ASSIGNMENT OF MINING LEASE

WHEREAS, the Secret;ry of the Interior or his authorized representative has heretofore approved
AR 011 and Gas......... mining lease, dated ... . AUGLSE.. 5. rierereenncaceeriee s , 19.55.,
entered into Ly and between ....P.anl...d.qnes‘,..C.haixmax;;...Na.vajo...&ribal..ﬂounnil., lessor,
ad - Humble Qil and Refining. Company ' - -y lessee,
covering the fol‘owing-described lands in the. _Ha%?ig_m e TN T P

in the State of - New. Mexictd) County. of San.Juan, to wit:
N/2, Section 16 and N/2, Section 17.. 0of Township 29 North,

- ..

_xange 18 West, N.M.P.M.

Now, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of .__One {and oiher consideration)
v . dolars ($1-00 ), the receipt of which is hereby acknowl-

edged, the said Shiprock 0il & Gas Corporation

the owner of the above-described leasc, hereby bargains, sells, transfers; assigns, and conveys _all ___
_of its : right, title, and interest in and to said lease, -

~ subject only to certain reservations of overrldlng royalty as more

specifically prov1ded for in the agreement between the parties.
subject to the approval of the Secretary of the Interior or his authorized representative to ...
Texas Eactern Developments, Inc. ,of P._ 0. Box 2521,

.... —a.

_Hous ton, TX, 772 3 23aid assignment to be effective from date of approval hereby by the Secretary
of the Interior or his authorized representative.
I¥ WITNESS 'Wunsor, the said assignor has hereunto -et__!ﬂ.___haudand seal, thui__ :

dayof _ May — 1982




m—_—__—_—_‘

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CORPORATION

STATE 06 ... NeH MEXLL o ovoeeieeeeceeeceeseeeraees } -
CouNTY o'..,'éi?..t’.:{?.‘.‘. ..... e eree e smasspeesanenes ) .

Befoe mo-, u r.otary public, in and lor uld eounty and State on thil _./ r. -/ cday of MaY. oo, , 19.82
personaliy appeared ............... JOE Ly D Oy OI et e e et paasas e e nnnen I
to me known t» be the identical person who subseribed the name of the maker thercof to the loregomg instrument as its
.......... Presideat o —aneern and acknowledged to me that
Le exocuted the same as his free and voluntary set and daed, and as th ’ Iusntary ast snd deed of such coijcra-
tion, for the uses and purposes therein set foﬂh. o

My eommission erpires .. J'ﬂmw/«i AR ,._,Ef 7/ e ey Pblie

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF IN DIVIDUAL

STATR OF v } o B
COUNTY.OF ..._......... : '
! Before me, s notary publie, in and for said county and State, on this.............. day of ... ey 9
f personally appeared ...t neea — caeam o \1
. eeemetenenns - i
2 weeees t0 1 known to be the identical person... who executed the  © -
witzin and foregoing insirumeni, and acknowiedged 0 M@ tAAt . ..ce.oeeiieeeneens executed the AN &8 oooeeeoeeeeeees o fres

and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

My commission explics L19.. . Notary Pudie.

ACCEPTANCE BY ASSIGNEE

The assignes in the above and foregoing assignnent, madé aubject o the approval of the Secretary of the Interior,
hersby accepts such asrignment and agrees to fulflll all the obligations, conditions, and stipulutions in 3aid described inden-
ture of lease, when assigned, and the rules and regulations of the Secretary of the Interior applicable thereto, and to fur-
nish proper bond guaranteeing a faithful compliance with said lease and this agreement.

IN Wizngss WHEREO?, the sald assignee has hereante set 1115 hand and seal this id
dag of ..ot , 1932,
SUBSCRIBED AN S:ORN to this 14 day of g/u geiamg St —
/ice-Pfesiden
Mav 1982. AL eeasensiranres ,
a(wmutma ‘ " Texas Eastern Developnents, Inc.
for the Stats of Texss SENT OF SURETY ==
The mmmmmn.?fﬁg LR e

. on the bond mnmyingthil«uubowdew-ibd,huby L
eomnbtothcmznmtwdmwerofuxdhsuulbmmm-mthtwdhndmmmiaiuhund
effect covering obligations of assignee.

Dated at — this day of | )

DEPARTMENT OF THR I"EBIOR

| BUREAD OF WA&

1 - APFROVED:
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APPLICATION OF SHIPROCK a2 e
CORPORATION POR A WATZRFLOOD & - oUW
PROJECT, SAN JUAN COUNTY, . R ~(
NEY VEXTCO. . SRR S AN

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearx.ng a* 9 a.m.
fanta Fe, New Mexico, hefore }*xarnaner FTVH‘ A'.".Utz?.' e

NOW, on’ this’ 29th’ “day of June, 1971, .the. Comm:.ssa.on,
guorum bcing presen,-having considered the test;.monj,v the. -
record, andc the recommendations o‘ the Eyam:.ner, and be:.ng
fully advised in the Dremﬁ.se.,, e PO L

FINDS:

() 'Iiha""t.e publlc not:.ce 1av,.ng been gi ve'~ ‘as required
by law, the Co=micsion: has, 3urinds ct*on of this cause and e
subiect mitter thereof. | ' "

. - . T EREENES R Y I AR

(2} That the amplicanit, Shiprock” Corpcération, scr.<s
auhority to institute “wo watex’| .00d projects in the 7 -Lck=-
Galliup Pool by *he .hnje:t:.on o water into-the Gallup ormati-~sa
through - five w Lig, _’located in: Sect.on J.x,.Townsh:.‘p ?9 Wbr:'h,
. Range 18 West, R vS *n Jua.n Cov ~1ty,, ‘Rew Me\u.co., » :

-
WA .

..'t’ -.'5)

' (-3) ™hat Lhe"'well's in the‘prn“ect ‘areas’ are "in s <.daancecv.
- s..te of deo ction and shovlé propex ..y be class,.fz.ed a.° ¢t.r*r e
wel..s. : v . : S o :

waste -




...')...
CARE NO. 4545
Drie - No, R=4L1L62

{5y That the subfect amnlication should be aprnroved and

e mreoiects should be coverned by the nrovisions of ales 701,
b

702, ané 7023 of the Commission Rules &nd Regulations.

IT IS THEREFORY, ORDERTID:

'(l) That the applicant, Shiprock Corporation, is hereby
authorized to institute the two following waterflood projects
in the Shiprock-Gallup Pool by the-injection of water. inte the
Gallup formation through the following five wells located in
Section 17, Township 29 North, Range 18 West N¥MPM, San Juan;

‘County, New Mexico:

SHIPROCK NAVAJO H WATZRFLOOD FROJECT

Ingection Wells: R T T

Navajo 17-H Well No. 75, located 2302 feet from the
North line ané 665 feet from the East line. ’

Mavajo 17-H Well No. 93, located 2630 feet from fhe-f‘ »
_ North l;ne and 350 feet from the East line.. . RN

s A sl ¢ G - ¢ et e han A AR e

SHIDROCK NAVAJO I WATERFLOOD PROJECT

Injection Wells:

Shiprock Gallup 17~-I Well No. 1, located. 2310 feet ;‘ : S :
from the South line and 330 feet from. the East line. ’ ‘ oo

 Shiprock Gallup 17-I Well No. 4, located 1980 feet
from the South line and 495 feet from the.East#line. o

.....

..., . shiprock callup 17-1 WE11 NO.,6,,located 1650 feet A
‘ _ffrom the South line ‘and . 330 feet: from the East‘llne.d~“ ¥,

v.'. . \.J..;n,

-i N

: (Z} That the sunject waterflood pro;ects shall be governed
by the provisions of’ Rules 701 702 and 703 of the COmm1351on '

Rules and Regulat;ons.. T - A_._;;."g%: et
(3) That monthly progress reports of the waterflood pro-‘

.1ects herexn authorized shall be submitted te. the Commission in
accordance with Rules 704 and 1120 of the COmmzssxon Rules and

: asgulatzoug. e

. ,-mf* o




-

TrIE OND, A0S . |
Criler No.o 2= 106L
[2Y  That Surisdiction of thio cause Lo retained for the .
4] st 3
entry of such further orders as the Comnlrslon may ceem neces= .

Sary . . |

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
abeve designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BRUCE KING, Chairman

ALEX J. ARMIJO, Member

A. L., PORTER, Jr., Member & Secrété:y

‘ar/




TEXAS O
EASTERN

- e

Developments, Inc.

July 28, 1982 -

Mr. Joe Ramey

‘011 Conservation Division Director
Energy and Minerals Department
P.0. Box 2088

Sante Fe, NM 87507

Dear Mr, Ramey:

Texas Eastern Developments, Inc. would like to request a heamng grantmg
an exception to Rule 307 to aliow the instaiiation of a vaccuum systaa on
sixteen wells (listed as “POW" on attachment} of the Shiprock Gallup Pool
located in T29N R18W, Sec. 16 and 17 of San Juan County, New Mexico. We,
also, request subsequent approval to add vaccuum systems to non-producing
wells, in order to initiate production following the required approva'l from
the Commission.

Sincerely,
. )

Lori Vander Boegh

Administrative Coordinator 1‘1 '

lam

Attachment

cc: T. A, Valdes
f. Chavez




TEXAS O
EASTERN
Developments, Inc.

July 28, 1982

Frank Chavez

011 Copservation Division
Farmington District Office .
Rio Brazos Road

‘Aztec, NM 87410

Dear Mr, Chavez:

Attached for your‘information is the request for vaccuum System
installation on the Shiprock/Navajo Lease submitted to the Commission.

Sincerely,
Bt Goeiln

Lori- Vander Boegh ,
Administrative Coordinator

Tam

Attachment




LD I LI A T I A2 T S A X B PR Y P T T2 222 2 ¥ XIS YL A LA X P Y ¥ L ¥y 2 2 ¥ 2 Y3

.Il

.Ll

ogr

- .

i s R S o
|

67
78
9

7
85
97

Lease J14-20-1049

Navajo
Navajo
Navajo
Kavajo
ﬂavijo
Navajo

Lease £ 14-20-5036

-l- ‘ ﬂL-

Arppun.,

Shiprobk.

Shiprock
Shiprock
Shiprock
Shiprock
Shiprock
Shiprock

Shiprock
Shiprock
Shiprock

_Shiprock

o

.1 shiprock

' 2 Shiprock
¢ 3 Shiprock
| 45, Shiprock
‘ 62 Shiprock

t

' Shiprock
i 66 Shiprock

17 F (POW)
17 6 (POM)
17 6 (POW)
Y7 H (WIW)
17 K (POW)
17 H (WIW)

17 1.(PUW)

X7 1 (WIN)

17 1 (WIW)

17 1 (WIW)

17 1 (POK)
17 1 {(POW)

16 L (POM)

16 L (POW)

16 L (POW)
16 L (POW)

17 9 (POW)
17 3 (Pow)
17 J (PON)
17 3 (rPow)
17 3 (POW)

17 K (WIW)
K)o

L%




)
el 5,,5

S4° et 3 z/ﬁ”
NAVAJO I&1, J&K
0O/W o/v o/W

'81 : Bls Bls Bls
AUG* 110/ 44/ 58/
SEPT 139/8 78/137 41/13
ocT 181/3 119/102 51/2
NOV 138/8 116/328 40/5
DEC 125/4 135/220 22/4
182
JAN 239/4 84/218 18/8
FEB 170/1 88/276 9/12
MARCH 331/2 120/130 38/5
APRIL 267/4 ' 111/172 62/4
MAY 229/0 ‘ 104/177 209/0
JUNE 141/3 68/128 23/1
JULY 77/0 37/85 15/0
Year ‘ _ :
Comulative 2177/34 1104/1973 446/53
Mos.* .
Average 181.4/3.1 92/179.4 38/4.8

*/ Water averages based on 11 months not 12 months - because

data was not available for August '8l.




' OJL. CONSERVATION La/ISION
. s‘ OF NEW MEXICO OPERAT s.mn.y REPORT | Gated

ERl A Ml ERALS DEPARTMENT SANTA FE,NEW ). ..CO%750)
;'.;.;:';.“"Tex«ts Eastern Dev., Inc. ‘ '"m'mm P.0, Box 2521 Houston, “Téxas “,”3_7__‘33‘1"_(;5‘-;. August 1981 , .1 .7
)OL NAM’E (Underl‘lne) .‘?’ IRJECTION TOTAL L'QUIDS PRODUCED DISPOSITION OF GAS DISPOSITIOR OF OlL~ .

* & MOKTILY | ACTUAL [BARRELS ,,g‘;;gf,m DAYS TRANS . C1OJL ON 1BARRELS | g ang ¢ o
Lease Name 3] vouume | press.| ot | enreeis|or waTea| *uery [PROD soo  pox-| omHry O o ATT alRs- [pok- | otnea |3 ] Hene
iuzu. MO UNIT SEC TWP AKG |¥ ALLOVABLE| PRODUCED )| PRODUCED TeR €| HONTH [ PORTER[TER e} Hont.
ASE RANE « faciude $tete Lrae Lasde Nuabir o7 Faderad) Lease lv‘?; o -
SHIPROCK - GALLUP POOL t 1
LEASE # 21-001043 NAVADO|CONTRALT, PR DUCTIO?\t NO. 82p9
m\g?go]yzg 18W MOGL - [P
' N M ; ‘
| 71F 17 29N 18W MIGL __|P 155 | 22 23 T 45
FAVAJO 17 G
27G 17 2SN 18W MOGL P
546 17 29N 18W MIGL p
55G 17 29N 18W M2GL P )
£7G 17 29N 18W M3GL P
71G 17 29N 18W M4GL P ,
736G 17 29N 18W M5GL [P Vo e 47 TW( 91
936 17 29N 18W M76L__|p| 310 1. :
FNAVAJO 17 H
59H 17 29K 18W MIGL P
75H 17 29N 184 M2GL P "
77H 17 29N 18W MOGL P 310 44 47 . TWQ 91
G3H 17 29N 18W M3GL P _
LEASE TOTAL ) /7 110 X 4 17 ., Tud 227
" LEASE # 21-005036 NAVADO|CONTRALT, PR DUCTIGﬂ NO. 93?7 :
'SHIPROCK T
X111 17 29N 18W M3GL |P
21 I 17 29N 18W MOGL |P
41 1 17 298 184 MIGL {P
6 117 290 18w M26L |P
8 117 29N 184 MAGL |F
X101 17 29N 184 M5GL {P N
151 17 29N 184 M6GL | P :
17 1 17 29N 184 M76L | P| {CONT]NUED { PAGE 1)
: . e MR T XEREDY CERTIFY TAAY THE TUPORNATION CIVE
B st ve | Pt SAIML_S LRI i | Sl p sl o PAP Aph COMPLEZE 1014y DE3T OF AI KNGPLEDIE.
- Gt €OPY T3 0CC DIST, OIPICE | ..o Punring el luste rou catiuinchilin, | il st
Onf COPT 1O TRANLPOAIEN(D) CoreecCat LAPT GerensBAS LIPY s.....s.om-u-lau (883)
. Sesesrbil In t..-..lf::‘ t:c:‘a’.;”"“ Beoes  EPLANATION ATIACHED
L Term EV18 s TecTion ones .::::=¢~acss»atmu '
Genised W-1-29 Socsibiscontionn | | PAELAS malaTIncE
: o : Q‘;um.ﬂm




=

. : crs OF NEW MEX:CO

orera  @UONTHLY REPORT

olL. conscnvn*u‘ai/isubif

PO 0O,

* wE  SY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
e ) o o _ SANTA FE, NEW M_XICO 82501
_‘:;:::::, Te’xas Eastern Developments, I:(\uc":“' P,0. Box 2521 HouBton,  Texas "‘.,77001 l._-:_“ AUGUST 81 -
00L NAME (Undeane),:e’ INJECTION JTOTAL LTQUIDS PRODUCED DISPOSITION OF GAS DISPOSITION OF 0L
*Lease Name “ KonriLY | ACTUAL |8ARRELS PRODLCED |DAYS TRANY Jelore on Toasners ) ¢len
VLU w0 T sec e awe (5] | btkeu rRcpucia|caosren| | er) [ soe ok ommen (OB 37 hath boa| ormen |2] EX:
SLEASE KARL » [eclude Stato Leag lacu Iu-tTn Fedors) Ledty Nondor - £ Hom” -- - ; Ere.
EHIPROCK - GALLUP. POOL
HIPROCK T (CONTD.) |
661 17 29N 18W MBGL P 620 33 41 THC 7
BHIPROCK L
n 17 ggN 18W MOGL
8L 17 29N 18W M26GL ' :
770 17 298 184 MiGL P 186 11 13 el 24
EASE TOTAL | Gos | 44 54 THC 98
LEASE ¥ 21-005036 NAVAJ) JONTRACT, PRODUCTION NO. 94
MSHIPROCK ¢ -
1T J 17 29N 18W MOGL;P
2 3 17 29N -18W  MIGL{P
X3 J 17 29N 18W M/GL|P
6 J 17 29N 184 M3GL[P
10 J 17 29N 1E6W M5GLIP
11 J 17 29N 18Wd M6GL{P
15 J 17 29N 18W MBGLIP
17. J 17 29N 18W MAGL|P
31 J 17 29N 18W M9GL|P} 148 e -
40 17 29N 184 M26L|P) 104 38 | 188
FSHIPROCK K
$ K 17 29N 13W MOGL}P
g K 1; %914 lg:-M;gLL
K 1 9N 1 M - Imic
2 K 17 20N 184 M36L 1551 20 7 | 57
[EASE_TOTAL 465 | 58 225 JNC 283.
WIET'T'ESﬁL . g6 | 212 _ 396 i 608
181" €As B13POTITIen cong | iy T3 \
ont tors 18 ae ::::. o:na ::;:“::{: 2'0: g‘;::l Wing Ee ncuum.c ote ;l::.“; fﬁ;’ 5 10 r:l' 35’3:‘3":.553»«
98 corv 18 Tamstainace) _ GeereeChS LIF R 0008 11 (Sasen -
CooesadCST (»aumuuo) Beve e BUPLARATION ATTACHED | a
fom c-118 :1:" !::'unu S it i | N 4
Rovised 10-1-78 | Oeeormiscontinue ,"::m,gw A InTeNANCS Secretary for the Farmington Office ,




N
T It OF NEW MEXICO OPERATOR'SONTHLY REPORT OIL'CONSERVATIONGIVISION
ENE MINERALS DEPARTMENT , : e NTw MER
’ ) . b, A - SANTA FE, NLUW MEX .750'
‘B:RL Texas Fastern Developments, Inc. = - p.0. Box , Houston, TX 7 T
(S44resn) 19} 7001 ":253 —September 1981 ree.l.__ ot
POOL NAME (Under]{ne) § INJECTION TOTAL LIQUIDS PRODUCED oxs DISPOSTTION OF GAS OISPNDSITION OF OIL
*Lease Name 5 monTHLY | ACTUAL |BARRELS | pat DAYS : 5[ 91k ON_leasrers <l oe
4| voLume | press.| o1 BARRELS |OF WATER ners. |proo. poRe Ofnano Ari 10 "IIOANS
NELL O UNIT SEC TWP RNG | § *777" [aLLowasuef prooucen [propucen| 7 OO | ot gl hee. oF T:&‘?E. ren | OT"E* o[ Eno.
CLEASE RARE « Include $tate Lass Lesre Nunber or Foderst Lesse Rusber e

Shiprock Gallup:
Indian Allotted Lease

#14-20-603-1049 NAVAJ(] CONTRRCT, PRDDUCTIOf #8239
* flavajo 17F : :
67 Navajo 17F 29N 18W p 150 29 45 38 |TWC 34-
* Navajo 176 : :
78 Navajo 176 29N 18W P
93 Navajo 17G 29N 18W P 300 55 9] 77 {THC 70

* Navajo 17H

7 Navajo 17H P .
85 Navajo 17H P S ,
97 .Navajo 17H P 300 55 97 77 1 THC 70
LEASE TOTAL 750 139 227 192 | THC 174
SHIPROCK GALLUP POOL T THO
Shiprock I: ’
Indian Allotted Lease i | 40
#14-20- 603 5036 NAVAJO CONTR#‘CT, PRQGUCTION NO. 9407.
| .
Shlprock I
5 Shiprock 17 1 29N 184 P
27 Shiprock 17 I 23N 184
30 Shiprock 17 1 29N 18W P
33 Shiprock 17°1 29N 18W |P
34 Shiprock 17 I 29N 184 P
44 Shiprock 17 1 29N 184 {P i - | ,
46 Shiprock 17 1 29N 18W |P 600 60 . 75 | 126 |TWC 9
(CONTENUED - PAGE p)
T i1sfe3 coeg sqyugn t'..cts DisFOSITTON cope w .
SRR Tog Ao Pt S e g L PR in Totriere o e sy oF FL LoncEiqp
Bt S R ey | BRI et — Lori Vander
* . tevea en) Bo- o BEPLANATION ATTACHED e
fon {115 R - NS -l i el - , =
Ravised 10.1-23 | oeeesiorscontimne | veTEEbAL mAInTEnANcE Administrative Coordinator
] s il iviee 0w Least ) . '
S R . . s . . o ; L ,gl,'A":'!" e . . 3 ] B ST T thelas T




< STALE OF NEW MEXICO OPE , .
ENERGY INERALS DEPARTMENT PERATOR’S STHLY REPORT on. com;:z:\::‘r’lg:a (b\nswn
. . SAN . : 54
‘2.'.‘7:::.7',_ Texas Eastern Developments, Inc. PURIRE = ' : TATE NEowmExIcT@Pel
ey PO, Box 2521, Houston, Texas w2700 ‘-...3 Sentember 1981 9 >
" ’ Taor Page ot &
POOL l:ttis (:ndeane) S| —INJECTION 1T0TAL LIGUIOS PRODUCED N DISPOSITIOR OF GAS 0ISFOSTTION OF 01U
7 e Name 5 _ MONTHLY | ACTUAL |BARRELS OAYS < cloiL oN
WELL W0 UNIT SEC TNP RWG. | ¥ VOLURE | press. ALL&'uLuut r::;gﬁglég 3:88325: r..(,:gso PROD.  SOLD ;3:"." OTHER g HM}J AT “Z:Fts ;3:’_‘5 OTHFR g ﬂlho°§:
¥ Ten 8LC. OF 5 5
SLEAST RAE - Inclede Stata Lrad Leass Nunber or Foderal Lease Nysder Eluonm PoRTeR d 'E‘g:tgr
* Shiprock L
13 Shiprock 16L 29N 18 | P
21  Shiprock 16L 29N 18K | P
22  Shiprock 16L 29N 18W | P : :
23 Shiprock 16L 29N 18W | P 180 18 o 23 38 |TWC 3
LEASE TOTAL o0 | 78 98 164 |TWC 12
* Shiprock J
Indidn Allotted iLeas NAVAJO CONfRACT, PRODUCTIPN NO. #408
#14-20-603-5036 ‘
1 Shiprock 17J 29N 184 [P
2 Shiprock 173 29N 18W . |P
3 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W P
45 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W [P
62 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W | P 300 27 , 189 150 | TWC 66
* Shiprock K
65 Shiprock 17K 29N 18W } P, :
66 Shiprock 17K 29N 184 | P 150 14 94 | . 751 TMQ 33
LEASE TOTAL: 450 41 283 225 ] TW( 99
COMPANY TOTAL: o 1,980 | 258 608 | 581
213 318798 Cotg “QTaga: cas eiseeriiien -
WPLoxtL —J-—Ji-ldw.. ZOTHCY" Q1L RITORSNTION LOBF 7 TFORRATTOR e
e e I sl e e R R R L R i L R K
) $reatibeit i q..: E:E:::Jr arinaren) | 400l tibUaaT on ATVACHES LoriMander Boegh
Aevises M‘: 118 Tl BRSO T
‘ ceesBIECONTINAD P veaEiAr mAlTesAce h o Achimstratwe Coordinator
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. S1A4OF NEW MEXICO OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT OIL CONSERVATION DIISION
ENERGY INERALS DEPARTMENT : SANTA FE, NEw M:xnc‘m
. —— . . . . h . . R
‘5,‘:::’ ;v Texas Eastern DeveIOpments, Inc. (haerans P.0. Box 252]. Houston, Texas _ "l”z_mnl_—(a::l.w page 1 or_1
POOL NKAE (Underline) é‘ INJECTION TOTAL LIQUIDS PRODUCED s DISPQSITION CF GAS DISPOSITION OF Oil 6, -
* & MONTHLY | ACTUAL |BARRELS DATS < C|OIL ON 18ARRELS(rqays L
Lease Name 3| voLume | press.| oL | BARRELS|OF WATER PRONCES® |rron.|  soLp  fpor-]| oTHER O [ ano ATl plfis- [por- | omem [O] HANO A
WELL WO UNIT SEC TWP RNG ¥ ALLOWABLE] PROBUCED | PRODUCED TER £ | HONTH PORTER|TER E | monTH
SLEASE RANE o lacl!no State Land Lusse lnh'cr v Federe) Lesse Neaber
Verde Gallup:
Indian Allotted Lease
# NOD-C-14-5337
Production No. 18231
TALL JIM #2
Unit D
Serct. 1, T30N, Ri6W 30 16 29 TWC 45
TOTAL : 1N 30 16 , | 29 THC 45 - |
TR - | sramuscosc ~QTNEA Gas BL3, TION CoBe | ~pTMI%- 11 QlPeIIIIeN COBC S TaRist CLATIFT 44T 5AT TG iR B
SR e W b S o ’”’n i |G rpearia o Tl ot o e & 57 et
Cal £097 18 TRANMPOAIINCS) g".':.a:' e S e RY in ‘t.....uo;uw\nu Cosewd Lori Vander Boeqh
. s.....ml ‘™ Leese LT (ACF B\ TINATED) Qeoss BEPLARATION ATTACHED T
s i i
;:?::0 10-1-76 '"'"“:gmc RATMTEAMCE Admi m Stl"at‘l ve Coonator
| $eeeelUlen ou LEALE ’ -




Eaait OF NEW ME

XiCO

. OPLRATOR'S@ONTHLY REPORY

OIL CONSERVATION BUIVISION

ENERG MINERALS DEPARTMENT , LA e am‘ :
L . , JNUW MEXI% W 7501
e " Texas Eastern Developments, Inc. \ - P.0. Box 25217 Houston, TX' —
‘ {814ces) ’ sy’ 700] {::‘:; “ctgber ]98] '".
POOL r::.HE ‘(:nder'line)’g’ INJECTIGN _|TOTAL LTQUIDS_PRODUCED one DISPOSITIOH OF GAS DISPOSTTION OF OIL
ease Name '-_"" MONTHLY | ACTUAL |BARRELS | propucen |0AYS TRANE C{oiL ON [parReLS cjolL o
NELL KO UNIT SEC THP ANG |§ voume | pmess. aLowscel pRovucto|sropucen| ) [ SO 4ol B o | sec. or ’;ﬁ;;, %E’:”"s omen |0 700
SLLNE RANE - Include Stete Load Leate Runter or Podere] Lesss Ruaber £ | HontH € ”“ﬂ
Shiprock Gallup: » s
Indian Allotted Lease g, :
i14520-603-'1049 NAVAJQ .,ONTR&&CT, PR)DllCTIO#I #8239
* Navajo 17F ,
67 NRavajo 17F 29N 18W p 155 37 34 36 |TWC 35
* Navajo 17G
78 Navajo 17G 29N 18W P
93 Navajo 17G 29N 18W P 310 72 : 70 | 74 |THC
* Navajo 174
7 Navajo 17H P
85 Navajo 17H P
97 Navajo 17H P 310 72 70 ) 74 ] THC 68
LEASE TOTAL 775 181 174|184 | THC m
~SHIPROCK GALLUP POOL ™
Shiprock I:
Indian Allotted Lease | .
#14-20-603-5035 NAVAJC; CONTRACT, PRADUCTION NO. 9407.
* Shiprock 1 1
5 Shiprock 17 I 29N 18W
27 Shiprock 17 1 29N 18W
30 Shiprock 17 1 29N 18W [P
33 Shiprock 17 1 29N 18W [P
‘34 Shiprock 17 1 Z9H 18W (P
44 Shiprock 17 1 29N 184 ’P .
46 Shiprock 17 1 29N 184 7 620 92 ; q TWC 1031
| | (Lfml JIUEY - PAGE p) -~
; '. IR JJ.ELL.G'! __:'6;’]'1‘!“ toog | « ' i
S I B |TRENE :--::-::;:: e | e £..'.:'£:: 3:.’1:’,.",:',::'.::5"::"”' R
o R L K KT R R e adldciuiadh
.::::l‘::":.'.:'.":.... | :::‘;2:::".‘..?:"...“ , Admiaistrative Ceordinatgp
, | B e canee = ST —




i STdat OF NEW MEXICOC

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

.himi:;{mrﬁ:‘f

OPERATOR'
ENERGY INERALS DEPARTMENT TOR SﬁNTHLY REPO‘RT- P.O. 80X 2088
""“‘“";' d ) ) L o 3 o SANTA FE, NEW MEXI 1‘50‘1“_“_
Wiy __Texas Eastern Developments, Inc. weeeesny_P.0. Box 2521, Houston, Texas wnl200] e, October 1981 2 “5
3 ’ T Page £
POOL NAME (Underline)|S{ INJECTION ITOTAL LIQUIOS PROOUCED DISPOSITION OF GAS DISPOSITION GF 'ou -
*Lease Name b wontury | Actual [sarrels | paooo DAYS < CloOIL ON lpar ¢l ot
i wo war s e mee 3] | PR Stk sbamatslor waten) "GErS” Jooe)  sowo 1ok o o] mh [tperehmmd L, TS e
SLIASE RANL < Iaclude State Loed Lasse Rvober or Federa) Lease Rusber = | HonT PoRTeR|TEr € | nonTH
* Shipreck L
13  Shiprock 16L 29N 1eM | P
21  Shiprock 16L 29N 18W | P
22 Shiprock 16L 29N 18W | P ‘ ) v
23 Shiprock 16L 29N 16 | P 186 | 27 3 TWC 30
LEASE TOTAL 806 | 119 12 THC 131
* Shiprock J l |
Indian A)lotted Leas NAVAJC CONTRACT, PRODUCTI®N NO. 9408
#14-20-603- 5036
1 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W [P
2 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W |f
3 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W [P
45 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W [P
$2__Shiprock 17J 29i 184 |P 310 | 34 66 THC 100
* Shiprock K
65 Shiprock 17K 29N '|8H P
66 Shiprock 17K 29N 18W P 155 17 33 TG _50
LEASE TOTAL: | 465 | 51 99 TH( 150
COMPANY TOTAL: 2046 | 351 285 184/ TH( 452
5L ' uﬁﬁ;um Jﬂu&&unuvL ;(; Toatuao : o S
s Sy, ,,,»,,;,, i ;;m"———'-",;)‘ A [ ARt s T ST e TR Sy
E o E E'. E;EE :':‘?:Efé::ﬁ::z) L..:.:ﬁ:.‘.."ﬂ%‘.‘&'."‘é::ﬂ: * -l.eu_!andar_&mnhw , —
oo Fever VI TESSNS BATTENANCS Administrative Coordipator
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| Y SIAIE OF NEW MEXICO OPE‘RATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT 0‘L'CO_N5E“VAT|ON DIVISION

LA . . .. 90N 3088
| Eneas»‘mwsnms DEPARTMEMT ‘ SANTA FE.NEW Mtx"’”,‘. ——
| '52733"?" Texas Eastern Developments, Inc. = P.0. Box 2521, Houstor, Texas —_ww2Z001 G _Qctober T
POOL NAME (Underl{ne)] S|__IMJECTION T0TAL L1QUIDS PRODUCED DISPOSITION OF GAS DISPOSTTION OF 011
: & . GAS C]OIL ON IBARRELS | oit o
* b MOKTILY | ACTUAL |BARRELS DAYS < THANS
~*lease Name 5| vouwwe [ press.|  oiL | saReecs jor water| “encr>” |PRo0.| soro  [pone| omwem |2 fEA¥ATE 18, 1| ormen |3 HAMO
MELL N0 UNIT SEC TWr MG | §| ALLOWABLE PRODUCED | PRODUCED Tea £ moNTH | PORTER|TER £ | wontm
CLUASE RARE « Include Stote Load Lesse Nunber or Faders) Litse Nuaber
Verde Gallup:
Indian Allotted Lease
# NOD-C-14-5337
Production No. 18231
TALL JIM #2
Unit D ; : ,
Sect. 1, T30N, Riéu 31 14 45 TWC 59
_ TOTAL : | au |14 . 45 THC 59
p CHORTIT T P33T ‘!t‘ ’!u! [ !'!'0 !a'—ni liiw . ﬁ"‘r" CERTIPY THBAY PAL INFORNATION §IVEN 3
SIGINS, TO OEC SANTA £.0.. - PLORING Rosser uu-ilou uﬁ% V] €aeveeCt REOLATING O1b . TRUE AND CONPLRTE ¥O T3E DEBY OF MY umuu
Cnt COrY " acC 0150, ""‘. Prooe s PUNEING - .o-u-““n !0. ”‘lﬁ'“‘ .- luoo.t ) I mand Voa B
€r8 COPT TO TRsuGPRRVLS €rens eas 1)9? (] cevrrlEBIRTNTATIEN LabENT L7 s vail
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SeocaoTine Am CovsssERPLARATION ATTALHES :
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SlalE OF NEW MEXICO
) MINERALS DEPARTMENT

*Texas Eastern Developments, Inc.

ERER',
ot
l( ‘ll u, {1

{astress)

P.0. Box 2521,

OD(ERATORaONTEILY REPORT

Houston, TX

P.O. PO 20

GIL CONSERVATIORGN VISION
SANTA FE, NCw Mcx,

v 87501

! 7001 i, November

1981 N"_l [ .

POOL NAME
*Lease Name

WELL X0 UKIT SEC THP RNG

(Under]ine)*

ﬁ
-l
H

INJECTION

TOTAL LIQUIDS PRODUCED

MORTILY | ACTUAL
oIL

ALLOWABLE

YOLUME | press,

BARRELS
PRODUCED

BARRELS
OF WATER
PRODUCED

DISPOSITION OF GAS

DISPOSITION OF O1L

CAS
PRODUCED
(MCF)

DAYS
PROO.

SOLD

POR~
e

TRANS

ailL ON

eiL @
HAKD
END OF
MONTH

\ ' |BARRELS c
HAND A TRANS
Bec. SF [rRANs- POR-| OTHER o
MONTH | PORTER TER E

OTHER

mocon

*LEASE RARE - Includa $tate Loaé Lease Numder or Foderal Lacse Wysber

Shiprock Gallup:

indian Allotted Lease

#14-20-603-1049

* Navajo 17F
67 Navajo 17F 29N 18W

NAVAJ] CONTRACT, PRODUCTIO

150 26

—

#8239

35 37 TWC | 24

* Navajo 17G
78 Mavajo 17G 29K 184
93 Navajo 17G 29N 18W

300 56

68 75 TUC

* Navajo 17H
7 Navajo 17H
_ 85 Navajo 17H
07 Navajo 17H

00O

300 56

68 |75 |THC

LEASE TOTAL

750 138

171 sy | TC

Sk PROCK GALLUP POOL

TWG

‘Shiprock I:

Indian Allotted Lease

#14-20-603-5036
* Shiprock I

| 5 Shiprock 17

- 27 Shiprock 17
30 Shiprock 17
33 Shiprock 17
- 34 Shiprock 17
44 Shiprock 17
46 Shiprock 17

1-29N 184
I 29N 18W
I 29N 18W
I 29N 18W
I 29N 184

1 29N 184

I 29N 18W

NAVAJO]CONTR?CT. PR&DUCTIOﬁ

600 89

o o

101 117

THC 73_

(CONTJHUEN

- PAGE

Y

IU'

ORICINAL TO ICE Sanya MY

CHL TOPY 1D OCC BiST, ﬂ"“

Onl COPS TH TBAMSPORTEALE)

form (-115
Revised 10-1-76
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MINERALS OEPARTMENT . O BOX 208
SANTA FE, NEW ME 87501

ot ENER(*:E OF NEW MEXICO UPERAT OR‘ONTHLY REPORT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Y ar " Joxas Eastern Developments, Inc.

aeonr— PO, Box 2521, Houston, Texas winr 27001 %;. November 1981 .. 2 3
POOL NAME (Underline)[S[-_INJECTION |TOTAL L1QUIDS PRODUCED ’ "
. & DISPOSITION OF GAS DEISPOSITION OF OIL
Lease Name Bl voLome press. | ot | BARRELS|or wAve vRoovceo [0AYS 1RANY “ <01 on Jearrecs c[oico
NELL N0 MIT SEC TUP NG |G \ Iaokaie| paobucts|SEoHATER | (ucr)  [PROD.|  SOLD POk~ | OTHER o HaD AT N a kRS- reansl o rnem |0 | HaNo
SLEASE BANE - lacluda Stete Lead Laass Nyobar or Fodera) Lakse Rusber ‘ E { HONIH PORTER|IEN : ml’n
* Shiprock L .
13 Shiprock 16L 29N 184 | P
21 ShlprOuk 16L 29N 18W { P
22 Shiiveck 16L 29N 184 | P
23 Shlprock 161 29N 18W | P 180 27 10 35 |THC 22
LEASE TOTAL 780 1 116 131 152 (BiC 95
* Shiprock J Aj ‘_ ,
Indian Allotted Leas+ NAVAJO CONTRACT, PRODUCTIPN NO-. #408
#14-20-603-5036
1 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W [P
2 Shiprock 17J 29N 184 P
3 Shiprock 173 29N 184 7|
45 Shiprock 17J 29N 184 [P
62 Shiprock 17J 294 18W | P 200 26 : 100 - THC 126
* Shiprock K
65 Shiprock 17K 29N 18W [P
66 Shiprock 17K 29N 18W | P 150 14 , 50 .- TW( 64
L EASE TOTAL: 450 4Q ’ ’ 150 - THG 190
COMPANY TOTAL: 1930 294 , | 457 1339 Tl | 407
Ridreiserien . Tatus €Ok TR T . — - - : ‘ , - .
Ga1ciwns T8 BCC TANTA PE e o Y e__nug.uu.._gm =aTNEs: o1 pissRiLYIoN CORK T aERinT T E T . 1
GF Coov 18 Tesmereniencsr" EE’?EE: E ﬁig:{oe Lot )it f'. Z.:.;;,:g**nu o  TRUE AND CLAPLITE $0 TEE BEST 0F AF EROVLERCE.
e Leeee AEST CNCP ESFINATED) ;Z:::.;m""...";:a"‘,f::,‘“,’ Lori Mandez: Bneah :
2"7‘:;‘%:_'_” § 1o IHESR i el o ,
, SroreeBitCOutionns | emerssuss Mttt | Admimstrative Coordinator
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. JAIE OF NEW MEXICU |
. ENES MINERALS DEPARTMENT

R .
(Losrrny or
3]

Texas Eastern Developments, Inc.

UPERATOWONTHLY REPORT

P.0. Box 2521, Houston, Texas

r .o sox o
SANTA FE, NEW MEX

for 3
ant 22001 i November

(2]} CO.NSKI?VAT!O‘IV ISION

O 8750t

[T At e Lhidresy) 12981 E4TT] 1 of
POOL NAME {Underline)|S| _tHJECIION ]YOTAL L1QUIOS PRODUCED N DISPOSITION OF GAS _ — DISPOSITION OF O‘I:L -
* [+ MONTILY | ACTUAL |BARRELS ‘ceo IOAYS  ANC “ 1 PARRELS Irpans
Lease Name o] vorume | press. | oi. | sanrecs|or warcr| “*Oness® [Proo. soro  [pors! oTew Ol urso AT pi8s- bon- | oTHER ol baso
WELL WO UNIY SEC TP ANG | § ALLOWABLE} PRODUCED | PRODUCED 168 ¢ | monin | PORTER|TER £ | mont
*LiLSE RANE - luclede BLate 4844 Lyise dvaber or Foderal Lesse Bumber
Verde Gallup:
Indian Allotted Lease
# NOD-C-14-5337
Production No. 18231
TALL JIM #2
Unit D g 74
, 5 ;
Sect. 1, T30N, RIGW 30 15 THC
59 74
TOTAL : 30 15 THC
/3 $IATYS COEC . . ‘ALW “oTNER" T SEAEPY CERTIFT TEAT TAF INFORNALION ctm
sateineL ¥8 ICE SANTA #E X ...wm» OFF LEINSE FRUE AND CONPLEYE 30 TRE BESY OF Ny KNOVLEDU)

Cut COrY 18 OCC OIST, l"!‘l
nl tm AL L 218}
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$:00 02D 85ONT NG
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Losseek c3Y
Pososs Pl iNINTAYI AN fa%2w}

.n'v o «BEPLANAT ION ‘"m

-usta f“ CAILLING N“
G-..n“i ($14
Lososst ST mv umuun)
Qoocs o EEPLASATCN ATTACHER
.o.oo-“““‘\-l'“ o
PRESHUAL NATNFENANCY
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s 000.0580 0N LEALE

Lori Vander Boeqh
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OF NEW ME

¢
ENERG MINERALS OE

Xico
PARTMENT

OPERATOR'SOHHLY REPORT

OiL. CONSERVATION

-—

PO SOK 2009

SANTA FE. NLLW MEXICUI07501

g
4/ 1510N

gy Fastern Developments, Inc, - R
tgener o T@X3S as\ern e pme i o P.0. Box 2521, Houston, TX 77001 "‘:::3 December  1aal pup -
POOL NAME (Underline) '§ INJECTION [TGYAL LIQUIDS PRODUCED DISPOSITION OF GAS DISPOSITION OF OIL
' *Lease Name 5 \ WONTILY | ACTUAL [BARRELS ,..333“0 DAYS TRANS C10IL ON [gaRReLS TrAR cl on o
VELL MO UNIT SEC TWP ANG (§ VO | PRESS.  Sdme procuced|pnopuckp| P [T saie o | o b | ace: of ‘:‘T}.':‘ig. ?‘:’:'s oTHER o end o
SLEASE QARE - iaclude $ta8e Load Leses Bumber or Fodors) Lesss Nember £ onmn £ mﬂ
Shiprock Gallup:
Indian Allotted iease . ,
#14-20-603-1049 NAVAJ(Q CONTRACT, PR)DUCTIO#‘ #8239
* Navajo 17fF |
67 Navajo 17F 29N 184 P 155 2 24 40 {TWC 15
* Navajo 176 ‘
78 Navajo 176 29N 184 P , |
33 favajo 176 250 10W P 310 | 62 43 | 80 |y 31
* Navajo 17H |
7 Navajo V/H : , |
85 Navajo 17H v _

97 Navajo 17H P 310 | 62 49 | 89 |Tuc 31 ﬁ
| LEASE TOTAL | 775 155 129 00 THC 27
~SHIPROCK GALLUP POOL O q

“Shiprock I:
Indian Allotted Lease V l
#i4-20-603-5036 NAVAJO% CONTRJ*CT. PRQDUCTI NO. 9407. ‘
% Shipreck I |
5 Shiprock 17 I 29N 184 ’;
27 Shiprock 17 1 29N 184
30 Shiprock 17 1 29N 18d P
33 Shiprock 17 I 29N 184 [P
34 Shiprock 17 1 261 18W [P
44 Shiprock 17 1 29K 18M |P :
46 Shiprock 17 1 29N 18% [P 620 104 , ’ 73 TuC
{CONY BHUET] - PAGE E‘);;
!.I.,HL'mm L1810 CoCC [B69° €1t S15005iT100 COOC | *prkfe’ . » | SE—
ra’cioy 16 ok onse: arries ol e :::::':’s‘;." 'r*e: z!‘.‘:{m)"ﬁr. Cooiiigpaanine ot e 4is ‘I‘,..,"{,‘,’:,",:’,.’:'m I seey
08 €000 10 Tamraarancsd | €.ooou608 L107 Suenenbas Lior $.eee $ERINIVIATION Co8iv) Lori Vanc
) ) .:o::.w ::::-M‘lﬂ '“‘";::&Cz Besnes on ATIMnED r ~—T
Sovisd W1 e :m-":::w - Ad-inismme Coordinator
: | ’:;:;mum ' ——




* : Y OF NEW MEXICO OUPERATOR'S THL P : OIL CUNS ‘l
encsoy BPunEnaLs oepanvenT A e s o
SANTA FE, NEW M:xuc"sot

| ‘:::::::.r~ Iexas fastern 'Deve]opments, Inc. : DO - - :
waresy_P.Q, Box 2521, Houston, Texas w2200} e, December 1981

- — — ot age 2 of_
POOL NAME (Underl{ne){S{ INJECTION |TOTAL LIQUIOS PRODUCED DISPOSITION OF GAS , DISPOSITION o; ‘ou —
*Ledase Name 5 | MoNTHLY | ACTUAL [BARRELS ”ggs DAYS c|oiL on ~
T | Il Bl Y e i T i R teidee ! ornee 8] o
SLEASE AN o Ischude SUetn Load Lesss Runber or Fadrral Liada Busber € | HONTH PORTER|TER €| momty
* Sniprock L
13 Shiprock 16L 29N 184 } P
21  Shiprock 16L 29N 18W | P
22 Shiprock 16L 29N 18W | P 186
23  Shiprock 16L 29N 184 | P | 3 . 22 | 44 JMNC| 9
LEASE TOTAL 806 1 133 95 | 190 THC
* Shiprock J
Indian Allotted Leasg MVﬂO CONTRACT, PBODUCTIPN NO. *408
#14-20-603-5036 ,
1 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W P
2 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W (P
3 Shiprock 17J 29N 184 [P ,
45 Shiprock 17J 29N 188 (P ,
62 Shiprock 17J 29i 18W |P 310 15 > 126 | 126 jTHC 15
* Shiprock K
65 Shiprock 17K 29N 18W ‘ g
66 Shiprock 17K 29N 18uW 155 7 64 - TWO 1
LEASE TOTAL: 465 22 190 | 190 Twd 22
COMPANY TOTAL : 2046 | 312 V - 407 580 | Th( 139
Ty 114008 CO5L “AIed" Gas DUsPeRIYIen conr | ~pmuaa’
:.‘:“‘:‘:‘: Ew rics | ool hine 3:ilace foa Sttt [ EooanimitpaaTiee o ras 418 g‘.’%"r"uﬂtw ,g‘{.'“i,..,
1e8L8Y €ililiea iy :.....::s'tw Boves BEBINENTATION (O8SW) :
’ seses vense ""“““) B oo BEPLANATION . 3
2'.‘“5“‘,- - :::::::::‘::.m luu:tm Attacnee i ATIACS Wﬂ%
) - | Beeeeotitcontiouse eaes . Administrative Coordinator




. STALE O NEW MEXICD
- « ENERGY NERALS DEPARTMENT

‘&.‘:’“’?’ " Texas Eastern Developments, Inc.

P.0. Box 2521,

UPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT

Houston, Texas

SANTA FE, NEW MEXIC.O‘I‘____

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

PO BOX 2630

(aesrern) wn 12001 "n'::li' 1981 . rege 1. or_
POOL NAME (Under)ine) S| _INJECTIOK |TOTAL (1QUIDS PRODUCED DISPOSITION OF GAS DISPOSTTION OF OIL
- & GAS cloit on clann o
. -4 MONTILY | ACTUAL JUARKELS DAYS o BARRELS [y
Lease Name 2] voume | paess.| or | sarrevsfor water| "*onces [Proo soro [Pon.] oTmem Duano ATl ads- pon- | OTHER o teo
WELL WO UNIT SEC TWP RNG | § ALLOWABLF] PRODUCED| PRODUCED e £ | monin | PORTER|TER £ | montw
SLLASE PARE - lnclude BRate Loed Loate Bucbec or foderal Lease fiember
Verde Gallup:
Indian Allotted Lease
# NOD-C-14..5337
Production No. 18231
TALL JIM #2
Unit b ‘
311 16 74 90
Sect. 1, T30N, R16W TWC
3 16 74 90
TOTAL : ! | THC
1 ' - |1 ;
. . “glagas oy !“.’!J‘mg oL | sammrts T WERERY SURTIFT ITAT T9F INFORNATION CIvew ¥ -
SRIGINAL 1O OCC SANTA O #.00PAING Beise.US(D OFF LEAS ,{:‘ €roerr CIRCULATING OFL " PAUE AND CONPLETE O !’" SEST OF NI ESOWLEDCE
Set COFT 10 OCC SIS, 00FiCE ] 0... . Pume i a.llllusto Fou ca tomd ey, | Sonbets
Cnd COPT TO TEMLPRRIEE(S) Boooo.GAL LIPY €eres COS LEPE $....860inTaTION (O340 Lori Vander Boeqh
N Scoca eV 1IN ::::::::" ‘“: .'f!“::z: seees I8 ATIACIGED m
hovisea 1o-1.78 A vy rreB ':?Z’d‘-i ettt Admnistrati ve Coordinator 2
Bl e eanse g '




M
‘. ? A ‘ . . L .
_ STAYE OF NEW MEXICO OPERATUR S MONTHLY REPORT °'L‘°°F‘-“fg‘,{;‘j,'°°.:““s'°"
- * ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT SANTA rt:' NEW MEXICO 87301 |
i ST VE . .0. ’ P
ooy __TEXAS EASTERN DEVELOPMENTS, INC mmm—P 0. Box 2521, Houston TX 77001 u”‘77001 ...‘3 January 1982 el w2
POOL NAME (Under1ldne)|S|. INJECTION JTOTAL LIQU:DS PRGDUCED L UISPOSITION OF GAS DISPOSITION OF OIL
= GAS “Jelore on 1, ‘ cio1L on
*Leas: Name g voLwe | paess. | "oie- | Sanneis|oe waver| OSSO [Faoo] soo  |roar] omeen |2 HaNo At ::i;,:_s "".‘J orner || Hato A1
VELL N0 UNIT SEC TWP mNG | ALLOWaLe| PROCUCED) PRODUZED ‘ TR £ | nowin Fonveafien £ | mowrn
SLIASE AANE - Tacliude Stete Load Leane Awnber or Fadezatl 10080 Donber
Shiprock Gallup:
Indian Allotted Lease ]
#14-20-603-1049 NAVAST CONTRACT, "PRODUCT&ON # |8239
* Navajo 17F
67 Navajo 17F 29N 18W [P 155 | 49 15 |38 fuc 26
* Navajo 17G
78 Navajo 17G 29N 18W P '
93 Navajo 17G 29N 18KW P 310 95 31 4 JHC 52
* Navajo 17H. "
7 Navajo 17H 29N 18W P
85 Navajo 17H 29N 18W A _
97 Navajo 17H 29N 18W P 310 95 31 ] 74 FHC ] 52
LEASE TOTAL 775 ] 239 ) 77 |186 c 130
SHIPROTX GALLUP POOL fric
Shigrock | » ‘
Indian Allotted Lease v
#14-20-603-5036 NAVA\L‘O CON"RACT, DRODU(‘J#I()N NOJ 9407
* Shiprock I
5 Shiprock «i71 29N 180
27  Shiprock 17! 29N 180
30 Shlprock 171 Z9N 18W
33 Shlprock 'l7l 294 18W :
CCNTINUED ON‘PAGE 2]
RIS rinn e e "‘"’-J‘-".%}"%‘%“"—% T Y e reve ass 55323- 7o rak .in"'”‘".;".'.i':.:.’l:'m
g COPY 18 oL BIRE, SrFiCE Peasss Pgnr (04 [ wes +Usle lﬂ CRILLINCT oe | Givene 168
S8 Corv 10 Teaniteeien(s) Gooveocas LIPT Rarior8AB LIPT §..11 800ineTATION (O3Lu) Lori Vander Boegh .
BooceSut In LesseolEoT Mr ESTINAIED) Cuoo o BEPLANATION ATIACHMD —— I
FaoeeoSUnS ADMMONED | B.cees ' 08 ATSALNED v
vised 18-1-78 it | 8o Administrative Coordinator
: ;::.:.&'2'2-“ ’ Dy . e




STATE OF NEW MEXICO OPERAT’S MONTHLY REPORT ol conse® ::.T.'.?:. v1stoN

- ENERGY an0 MINERALS OEPARTMENT ’ SANTA FE, NCW MEXICO 87808
"ty e TEXAS EASTERN DEVELOPMENTS, INC. .........__8_9 Box 2521 Houston, TX ',.”77001 . January 1982 .2 2
POOL NAME (Underline) g INJECTION [TOTAL LIQUIDS PRODUCED " OISPOSITION OF GAS _ ouo.; olsvosi:%on oF o:.L -
*Lease Name & montiLy | ACTUAL [oARRELS | smopucen [OAYS TRANS o | nano ar 130T o] nano At
HELL WO UNIT SEC WP ANC ¥ voumE | mres LS "m:'s’ ':Jg:: en J"w. N o B : ORI '=°““L":: oTmes H §oettad
SLEASE RANE - Include State Lowd Lonse Nesber or Foders) Loste Nenber
(co*nnusnﬂ FROM P;TFE 1))
34 Shiprock 171 29N 18W P
44 Shiprock 171 29N 18U P ’ '
46 Shiprock 171 29N 18W [P 620 65 ‘ 3 TNC 96
*Shi_prock L -
13 Shiprock 16L 29K 18W P
21 Shiprock 16L 29N 184 P ,
22 Shiprock 16L 29N 184 |P
23 Shiprock 6L 29N 18W P 186 19 9 TWC] 28
LEASE TOTAL 806 84 40 THC 124
*Smprock J
Indian Allotted Lease
#14-20-603-5036 NAVAJQ CONTRACT, PﬁODUCTI )N NO. | 9408
1 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W P
2 Shiprock 173 29N 18K P
3 Shiprock 173 290 18W P
45 Shiprock 170 29N 18W P
62 _Shiprock 173 29N 184 |P 310 12 15 TNC 27
*Shiprock K ? » . | ~
65 smproc: 17K 29N }g: ;' 155 6 | ; e 13
ek mm!:ZLL: — — |65 | 18 _22 {40
—___COMPARY YOTAL: - 2046 | 341 139 | 136 [Tt 298
pisteisyipe T | et aiem 20Tmet” GI0_sisegsivien ceng T FiReGT (SRTIFT 1337 TiE TWPORAATION CIvEd "
SRGINI, TE 3CC SMTA O I ERERrTT T BoeeoWiLO -n LaAse CoooiCiltuatiog S1L TAVE 4RO CONPLEYR TO TEE BEST OF NY ENONLEIOR ;
g COFE 10 OCL D188, WFPiILE @y yuePuneing ®. ‘..uu '“ uuu Goveerdll . .
S0l CO0T 90 ThAuieeaten(s) - [ 6..... cas LIPY €eones iAol Ay ien covsny Lori ¥Yander Boegh ¢
300l e Atmasas %’::.&2"“‘""% Bomeertiiamatide arsioes o = i 1
1.8 N :.::"“"‘“"‘"' e Administrative Coordinatcr‘
, v . S Bese 0000 SN AEME




’ 278
S1ATE OF NEW MEXICO OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT oiL CONSENVATION DITT=ION
+ ENERGY ano PAINERALS DEPARTMENT . SANTA I'T, NCw MEXICO 87501 ,
‘ s TEXAS EASTERN DEVELOPMENTS, INC. o P.0. Box 2521, Houston TX 77001 “.“77001 ¢y, February 1632 ”"_L.‘—“"“_Z
pam_ NAME (Under1ine)[s[ _tXoECTION JTOTAL LIquids PROPUCED DISPOSTITION OF GAS DISPOSITION OF OIL
= CAS Clom on C] OoIL ON
*Lease Name g vouume | press.] oL sarReLs o waven il P00 soo  [roar| omen i Biosedial ::iﬁ:ts :;:'-‘SF otner | D] Hane At
WELL WO WNIT SEC TP mWG | ALLOWA BLE| PRODUCED | PRODUCED 1 e | MonTH | PORTEA]TEX e | montn
SLEASE WA o factode 3Late Lond Losse Bewber or Podoral Lesse Rumber A
Shiprock Gallup:
Indian Allotted Lease ; ‘
#14-20-603-1049 NAVAJO COMYRACT, PRODUCTEON # | 8239
* Navajo 17F
67 Navaj0‘17F 29N 18W P 140 34 26 | 42 INC 18
* Navajo 17G
78  Navajo 17G 29N 18W P
ﬁ93 Navajo 17G 29N 18W n 280 68 52 1| 84 FvC 36
* Navajo 17H |
7 Navajo 17¢ 29N 18W P
85 Navajo 17H 29N 18W P : _
97 Navajo 17H 29N 18W p 280 68 52 | 84 fWC 36
LEASE TOTAL 700 | 170 130.] 210 ITHC 90
ShiPROCK GALLUP POOL. C
Shiprock I:
Indian Allotted Lease
#14-20-603-5036 NAVAJO CONJRACT, PROCUCTIION NO{ 9407
* Shiprock 1
-5 Shiprock «171 29N 18W
27 Shiprock 171 29N 18%
30 Shiprock 171 29N 13w
33 Shiprock 171 29% 18W [P L ‘ F
| ‘ CONTINUED ON PAGE 2]
e T s o e T S e s e
[ 4] " oC BISY, ovna [ 4 i o] Beones U:!O 'ﬂ CAILLING, c o | Leecodtotr Lorl va"der Boegh
S COPT T8 ThaibeartLa(l) [ ITEXT EAS LIPT L I €Ay LI? ' ..... SEQINEVIARION (PSSw)
Siease st In | T (1334 (ll(' !!l‘lﬂ't.) ...... o+ LEPLANATION ATTACHED K1)
Tesvse e | 2T LEPLARATION AlTACW®D .
kg S i | N it arerenanty | Admini stra,t; ve Coo ator
' ’ ' ooVt oe uease %
- ] 5a 0N ! Z




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

4 18
OiL CONSERVATION o’eou

7. 0. a0Kx 1088
SANTA I'E, NCW MEXICO 87301

OF ERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT

*

'3:3Lf‘ TEXAS EASTERN DEVELOPMENTS, INC. - f'0. Box 2521, Houston, TX ("“77001 éﬁa,February 1982 rope 2 2
POOL NAME (Underline)|S|_3MJECTION ]TOVAL LIQUIOS PROBUCED] BISPOSITION OF GAS 0ISPOSITION OF O1L
Crs Cl{OIL OM [pARRELS C1 0L ON
iLeasa ”ame § NONTHLY | ACTUAL JOARRELS PrRODYCED |DATS C{TRANT o] HAND AT o lﬂN_‘S ol nano At
WELL N0 uNIT SEC TE? MNG | B Rt TTE N vt ot B it R (3 Bl e | mowin ’;&";E' ¢l e €| Ronrir
S HLease ;m o faglude Stote Load Loose Homder or Teders] letse Busber ] ’
: ) (COFTINUED FROM PAGE 1)
34 Shiprock i71 29N 18w P
44 Shiprock 171 29N 18W P )
46 Shiprock 171 29N 18W p 560 68 a5 1136 |G 27
*Shiprock L
13 Shiprock 16L 29N 18W [P
21 Shiprock 16L 29M 18W P ,
22 Shiprock 16L 29N 18K P :
23 Shiprock 16L 29N 184 |P 168 20 29 | 41 1THc 8
LEASE TOTAL ‘ 728 | 88 124 1177 |TWC 35
*Shiprock J
Indian Allotted lLease
#14-20-603-5036 NAVAJC CDNTI#ACT, Pi#ODUCTIl}N NO. | 9408
1 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W P
2 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W [P
3 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W P
~ 45 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W P
62 Shiprock 17J 29N 184 P 280 6 27 TWC 33
. *Shiprock K
. 65 Shiprock 17K 29N ISH P
18W p 140 3 13 ™ 16
SE TOTAL : 320 B] 30 THC 39
. COMPARY leAL:‘ 1848 | 267 294 | 387 [TWC 174
B e v ace santa rg s Y "*""—:‘,‘..’-’-f“%'-"-}‘f e Tecoari OI UG L R T o L KL B
Cot COPY YO OCC DINE, BIPICE ®. 0 Punty: Qevaee vsto TOR cANLLl &tas ] Leoueslll
. Cal COPT 19 TRaviPORIRALY) €.ucoCAS VIPT GoeeestAS LIS | N uuumnu ((10)] | ﬂ!:j hnggr ngh
Bevaes T " louq:‘sz: (ﬁ:&‘::m . Beones ERPLANAY $ON A“m’ 7]
forn (108 SRt 1A rmdad B H eyl 1 ' Ad;mn’stranve Coordinator
- Devised ¥0-1-78 .. S15CNT 15ED '::nvn NATHTERANCE )
e e e %(, lr @\
A UG




' SIATE OF NEW MEXICO OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT oit C""Sfj,' VATION OIVISION
. ENERGY 1o MINERALS DEPARTMENT ) SAHTA ¥, MW MEAICD 3750
gpsty o, TEXAS EASTERN DEVELOPMENYS, INC. ' p 0. Box 2521, Houston, TX 77001 dty. February 1982 ,.. 1 1
POOL NAME (Under)ine)|S|[__1MJEcTiON [TOTAL 11QUIDS PRODUCED [ DISPOSITION OF GAS DISPOSITION OF OIL
g CAS C oI ON . ¢ olL on
* & monTHLY | ACTUAL [BARRELS DAYS < BARRELS
Lease Name 7| voLuwe | press.] oit | saenecsior water| “MCmes” [Proo.] soo  [rou-| otwem ls il d I { PR bon-"| o O] tano At
WELL WO UNIT SEC WP e | § ALLOWABLE| PRODUCED | PRODUCED Tin v | Honty | PORTER[TER €| mowtn
SLEASK WA . Tagdede Stete Load Lesde Rewber 2 Fodere) Lease Muaber
Verde Gallup: )
Indian Allotted Lease ‘
# NOO-C-14-5337
Production No. 18231
Tall Jim #2
Unit D
I Sect. 1. T3ON. PIAW 28 1A 16 TWC 30
TOTAL : ‘ 28 | 14 16 THC 30
|
2UstesuyIgn 174143 €00 YT si1iey !‘!:R“ w T WEREST CTRTTFT FAT THE IWFORNATION SIVER B8
::Z‘E:;; 18 3¢ saura v -:..‘.n‘o«%m i ; 3:;?3':%%"" T | €oeereCincocaring T TAUE AND COKPLIYE 1O TBE BEST OF NI 1OVLEPEE
&8 (o0v Vo ufu:mh:u')u et T c::::.us \joy CrsLemel ::::::t.:.-..-.m... (o88w) Lori Vander Boeah :
. $oeror S W $.0ss.0C80 (MeP .."M".) B220 2. 5XPLANATION A TIACHED T
fem (-11 T R i
‘ Sevised 10-1-78 . olillminconrimen | T earsias matareamce Admini strative Coord‘l nator
. S G e e e . ) W Q; ~




, ‘ ; . . - OIL CONSERVATION mva@n
- STAJE OF NEW MEXICO OPERATOR'S MOMTHLY REPORT e o, aOX 1688
‘ENERGY an0 MINERALS DEPARTMENT . ’ SANTA FE, HEW MEXICO 87501 ‘
cg:;::w Texas Eastern Developments, Inc. =~ P,0. Box 2521, Houston, Texas ) 77001 iwan, March 1982,,,, 1 .. 2
POOL NAME (Underline)| S| In3EcTion TOTAL LIQUIOS PRODUCED DISPOSITION OF GAS DISPOSITION OF OIL
*Lease ilame ; WowruLy | SCTUAL |BARRELS | pcouceo [oATS e I H s SATRELSIaans] en |01 Ao AT
VELL MO UNIT SEC THP ANG -i: vorme fu:ss. LLosacLe|PRoCUCED | PROGUCED| T N 1 "Foaten F" £ | howri
SLIASE RMIE - [seleds Stata Land Losss Bunder ar Foders) Ledte Dember
Shiprock Gallup:
Indian Allotted Lease o
#14-20-603-1049 . NAVAJfO CONFRACT, JPRODUCTION #8239
*Navajo 17F , |
67 Navajo 17F 2Shk iow P 155 67 ]8 75 TWC 10
*Navajo 176
78 Navajo 17G 29N 18W P .
*Navajo 17H
7 Navajo 17H P
85 Navajo 17H P
97 Navajo 174 N 30 | 132 | 36 [151 [TWC 17
LEASE TOTAL 775 33N 90 {377 ITWC 44
-SHIPROCK GALLUP POOL ' TWC
Shiprock I: |
Indian Allotted Lease , :
#14-20-603-5036 : NAVA#O CO?#IRACT, PRCOCUCTION NOJ 9407
*Shiprock I '
5 Shiprock 171 29N IBH P
- 27 Shiprock, 171 29N 184 P
30 Shiprock 171 291 18¢ [P (L‘ | AA | e
33 Shiprock 171 29N 184 [P / CONTINUED N NEXT ] GE . :
» ~ : . X1 T w T NEREDY CERIIFT THAY FAF INVOANATION #Sﬂ £ ] 4
W«c SiuTa 0g %ﬁfu ﬁaﬁ:&‘“ €< CIACHATING #IL Lt ‘:' comritrs 10 TAR JESV &2 NT ENOWLEDSE ‘
i oF fare 18 Tesabrmdicacn E'":‘E: :.Ev §.oiiean ubor “m’“":;‘“ :.:EE uoauv;wu consw) Lori Vander 8__anh - A
Yo (-15 - B BN et el IR e 1o A e Adainistrator Coordinator 3
Revised W0-3-78 ] BercectINCINTLLAS '"m“"”m SATNTENANCS . - - e
, . GecesUisn O LOASE A \‘QQI\J, :7 M ‘\
L ’ ‘ I ' ' 4 ;wv;:,




r ©
° . BTAJE OF NEW MEXICO OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT ~ oiL cops:::\:;\:':f::i DIVISION
ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT ‘ - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
ey 1€Xas Eastern Developments, Inc. P.0. Box 2521, Houston, Texas 77001 eew.  March 1982 2 2
Sperotse) i 1804c209) 1290, Yesr) Poge [ ]
POOL NAME (Underitne)|S|_iNJecTion [70TAL L1QuIDS PRODUCED DISPOSITION OF GAS DISPOSITIOR OF OfL
*Lease Name E voLUNE oY | sknaers of WA mapuce Phoo.|  sowo l:g::;s oTHER 0 | Hiwoar Mié«ﬂs bon- | orner o | wano At
MELL WO UNIT SEC TW wNe  |§ FAEE5 hiLowasuelprocuceo| provucen| " ‘ e e | Aonin "Ponten[ven HEH
OSLEASE WANE « SocTode State Loed Lasse Bomder of Faders] Locse Nenber CONT NUED FQOM PA"GE ]
34 Shiprock 171 29N 18W P
44 Shiprock 171 29N 18W P
46 Shiprock 171 29N 18W P 620 92 . 27 94 |TWC 25
*Shiprock L
13 Shiprock 16L 29N 184 P
21 Shiprock 16L 29N 18W p ,
22 Shiprock 16L 29N 18W P
23 Shiprock 16L 29N 18W P 186 28 ; 8 28 {TWC 8
LEASE TCTAL § 1806 120 35 | 122 |TWC 33
*Shiprock J ,
Indian Allotted lease NAVAJD com‘fmcr, PRODUCTION NOf 9408
#14-20-603-5036
1 Shiprock 179 29N 184 P
2 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W P
3 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W P
45 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W P W
62 Shiprock 17J 29N 18W P 310 25 ‘ | 33 48 10
: *Shiprock K
65 Shiprock 17K 29N 18W D :
66 Shiprock 17K 29N 18W |P 155 13 16 | 24 |TWC 5
_ LEASE TOTAL: 465 38 49 72 THC 15
___COMPANY TOTAL: » 046 4389 11 174 | 571 [TWC] 92
uu:m 10 8¢C SANIA !...‘.-.‘uwl";; ; ..... usr: ory :u CroacsCINCMLATING Sl ;'::.::l’ %g;'?g’”’:‘mz”m‘ln.
ot tos “w&';" Hisssraters bt 1+t Gill =.:::.=n:~unuu Cosan) Lori Vander Boegh
S Geeescbut N LesoslstOs !‘.(:tzgsnnu» SeacsslAPLANATION ATEACNED - .
fom (118 (RN e rrngd ISl Tl e Administrative Coordinator
Sevised ¥8-1-78 9. 000 : DISOINT HINED v.....nz‘am naTnsIaacE | . = —— ‘
- - ] » BeoseUOED B0 LEALE ‘ ﬁ: L E A




OlL CONSERVATION plv!on

” STAJE OF NEW MEXICO OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT o mox 3ne8
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEFARTMENT ’ SANT? FE, NEW MEXICO 875014
wen e Texas Eastern Devg_l_opments, InC, i P.0. Box 2521, Houston, Texas oy 17000 ittty 1982 ,,,.. 1 .1
POOL NAME (Undeane') ?‘ INJECTION TOTAL LIQUIDS PRODUCED o DISPOSITION OF GAS 2 T DISPSOSITION OF Oil s
AC Y BARRFL .
*Lease Name g vorure | smess. | o' | sanneislor maren] T0Ucto L0te.l soo oAt} omien O fHano ATH W Ks. oon- | otnen |9 el
WELL O UNIT SEC TWP AN |§ ALLouuc PROOUCED | PRODUCED s €| nowisy | PORTER|TER e | mowts
LIASE SARE ~ (nclude Stote Lost Lease Bumber or fodersy Lades Bumd
Verde Gallup:
Indfan Allotied Lease
f Noo-C-14-5337
Production No. 18¢3)
TALL JIM #2
Unit D
Sect. 1, T30N, R16W 16 . 3¢ TWC 46
«me_: ' 16 ‘ 30 TWC o 45
R 1 1k ' | sefarss i eusrmair) T WCAERY CERTIFY THAT TAE unuunu' ] er  J—
Milelterley w .:m:._s_m,; 3::: ?'J’k:‘.""a J&' T Alies cont FANE 489 CONPLETR 10 TEER BEST OF KU RPOVLESSS .
St o0y 30 Teimssarencert el as uiey i inavraTIen (aNsw) Lori Vander Boegh .
’ B _ '“ .m 1 ..:::.gzz“%:o:lr:uun Qeve e BEPLANATION AVIACHED ‘: .
hovised 10-1-78 [ | e s | Administrative Coordfnator
. ] i ioase’ ow saase




) STATE CF NEW MEXICO
" ENERGY »‘NERALS OEPARTMENT

OPERATOR'S

THLY REPORT

OIL CONSERVATION D
F. O, POX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MLXICO ..,s_ol

P

"t Toxas Eastern Developments, Inc. werer_P0.Box 2521 Houston, IX , wn27001 ‘e April 1982 veso_l__ et
POOL NAME (Underline)|3|—JNJECTION JTOTAL L1QU1DS PRODUCED ' DISPOSITION OF GAS DISPOSITION OF OIL
* 4 MONTHLY | ACTUAL [BARRELS | paopocep |0AYS rums] S| OIL OR IBARRELS|rouns ol oax
Lease Name 2] vouwme | press.| o1l | BARRELS|OF WATER| | (mcr) |PRo0d  soLp jeok-| ommea |5 | WANO ATI (3. leori| othem |31 B8P
MELL WO UNIT SEC TWP Rus ¥ ALLOWABLE| PRODUCED] PRODUCED Ten E | HONTH "°"=" e E | MONTH
SLIASE RANE - [nclude Stete Laad Lease l;-hr oe Fedaral Leste Number
SHIPROCK GALLUP
Indian Allotted Lease NAVAJOy CONTRACY , PRODUCTIOWI NO§ 8239
#14-20-603-1049 . '
Navajo Battery Tchk '
T29N, R18W,Sec. 17,
Unit "G"
1l
67 Navajo F 17 20N 184 |P 124 | 47| 0 § | 43 |THC ]
76 Navajo G 17 29N 18K [p 206 | 79| 0 By I
- 93 Navajo G 17 29N 184 [P 206 791 0 10 | 57 |Twe 15
~ 8F Navajo i 17 29N 18uip 164 62 4 S
Lease Tota] ‘ 700 267 4 a3 A9 THC bz
SHIPROCK GALLUP .
;;‘;’133_2&;%2‘;2 Lease NAVAJ] CONTRACH, PRODUCTION NO| 9407
Y1&L" BatteryTank
T29N,R18uW,Sec. 17,
Un'it “I“
5 Shiprock I 17 29N 184P 4 IS : (]3 0
27 Shiprock 1 17 29N 1841 0 0 0 o | o 0
30 Shiporck 1 17 29N 18K 1 0 o ¢ 0 0 0
33 Shiprock I 17 29N 1841 0 0y O 0 0 0
34 Shiprock I 17 29N 1841 0 0 0 4 15 1
44 Shiprock 1°17 29N 184p 83 12| 36 S ]
46 Shiprock 1 17 29N -184P 74 A al a2 5
* 45 Shiprock J 17 29N 184P 233 36, 0 I 0
13 Shiprock L 16 29N 184P 4 11 3 1 3 0
21 Shiprock L'16 29N 184P 17 2] 9%
(CONTINUED ON PAGE z. | | |
) ;_:_qn_m | squmga- crs p{seosyTion coor | W T WEREDT CEATIFY THAT TAE unmrxon crven 13
esiciaL 18 acc santa ;."“ £.oes BLONIE E.veoote %: ;:?t:ms i | €eoon EHCRATING B1L TRV AWD CONPLEYE fO TAE BEIT OF NY RNOVLENGE
e R A e | 21 o —Lori Vander Boeah (JR)IA-AT,
form (115 R el IR e 11 Mg ' Administrative Coordinator .
fevised 10-1-78 s | Beeeseorscomtinuee | ““”W N"MWI
Basas LD M ““'(




. STALE OF NEW MEXICO OPERATOR'S i‘THLY REPORT OIL'CONSERVATION ‘.“°“
ENERGY NERALS DEPARTMENT ’ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 07301

» ar . ~
HulZZQ.QL_‘:f:::' ApY“I ] 1982 Page L et

(hon-y [
Sparetee}

s, Inc. e P.0, Box 2521 Houston, IX

POOL NAME (Underline)| S| INOZCTION JT0TAL LIAUIDS PRODUCED DISPOSITION OF GAS bISPGSITION OF OIL
* N B MONTHLY | ACTUAL [BARRELS | prupycep [OAYS TRANS ClOfL ON J8ARRELS| pays ¢|oiL
ease hame 3( voLume [ press.| ofL | BARRELSIoF WATER| ~ (uce) [PRoD.| soLo [por- | ommem 0| HANO ATITOc. lpom- | otmer || HAR®
WELL WO UNIT SEC TMP ANG |§ ALLOMABLE| PRODUCED| PRODUCED Tea D | eain’ | Porter|ren £ ]| monTH
SLEASE RARE - Taclede State Lond Leans Nuwber or Foders) Lesse Nunber
22 Shiprock L 16 29N 184 LP 309 47 14 | 14 ) 55 6
23 Shiprock L 16 29N 18 [P 4 ] 33 0 1 : 0
Lease Total 728 1111 . 286 33 131 13
Indian Allotted Lease NAVAJ conmj CT, PRODNCTION NO, 9%8
#14-20-603-5036
"J&K" Battery Tank
T29N,R18W,Sec. 17,
Unit "J9"
1 Shiprock J 17 29N 184 [P 6 1 0 0 0 g
2 Shiprock J 17 29N 18W P 49 7 1 2 0 36
3 Shiprock J 17 29N 18W [P 197 29 3 7 0 N
62 Shiprock J 17 29N 184 |p 168 25 ] 6 0
Lease Total 420 62 5 ‘ 15 0 12
ZOMPANY TOTAL 1848 440 295 ; , 92 380 152
Prmie | o S | B Wi S T AR
Crdi R e e gne | oot Yander Boedh Guizyqnooira
TeriiiinoecTion 0 2.:“ i:'»:t's‘:ii‘-‘:s‘:i“"‘ > :
0.ee i BISCONTIINES " TAESSUAL NAINTENANCS - 1 Administratlve natol




w

. . r)
O;L CONSERVATIOM DlVlSl!N

. STATE OF NEW MEXICO OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT NSERVATIOL
ENEAGY ano MINERALS DEPCARTMENT ' ) SANTA FC, NEW MEXICO 87361
- “;::z'r TEXAS EASTERN DEVELOPMENTSg INC. S P_.Og Box 252]. HOMO“, X el 77001 .E:.E:x' Apr‘ﬂ ]982_ rage 1 .'_]_-
POOL NAME (Underline)|3{IMIECTION TTOTAL L1QUIOS PROCUCED DISFOSITION OF SAS | DISPOSITION OF OIL
*| ease Name & mowtiiy | ACTUAL [wanreLs | picouceo [PAYS rrans] S| oL on loarmels mms! Tt
41 vouume | paess.| oiL sanneLslor WATER| * (uce) |PR00. soLo [ror-| otmem [ D[ Het® AXlyulfls. jon- | omes {0 :::"W
WELL MO UMIT SEC TWP mNe |§ ALLOVABLE| PRODUCED) PRODUCED Tea- €| monin | PoRTERTTER v. | nowmm
MEASE 84 « lnciude Stete Lond Loase Denber er Fodors) Lesso Rumber
Veide Gallup: “ ‘ \
Indian Allotted Lease
# NOO-C-14-5337
Production No. 18231
Tall Jim #2
Unit D
Sect. 1, T30N, P16W_ __ 30 510 46 | fwe] 61
TOTAL: 30 5] 0 | 46 e 61

* . 4 7188 I SEREDY CEZRTIFY TRAT R THPORRAT. Eﬂm 5}

Veo oo VENIED
.l.".o“” ‘I m

.
. coe :::: “: g:‘u’“ .“.: Cienas :",";“““‘ oty £ ’ TRVS AVD CONPLELTE TO THE B2SP OF NY RNOVIESSSR
Cieoiicas Lier - S § Ll s wation (otcu) Lori Vander Boeqh Gl 5)7?} “HT.
| 9 ::: AC8Y m "{:.,lﬂ'.) Bevo o i dBPLARATION ATTALNED

"“""”“ﬁm ' Administrative Coordirator




OPERAT@'S MONTHLY REPORT

ce e 2l B
OIL CONSERVAT TN DIVISION

’. 0. 00

. . ¥ anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT SANTA FE. NE 1co 07808
" tgmmp Jexas Fastern Developments, INC. _ st _Pai0.Box 257 o anl2002 S Juoe 1982 vee_1_
FOOL NAME (Underline)|S|_InJecTion JTOTAL LIQUIDS PRODUCED DISPOSITION OF GAS | DISPOSITION OF OSL
- N & wontiiy | AcTuAL [sanmeLs | paconcen [oAYS oy clorL on leanmecslyyys o1 Sna
Lease Name 2| vouume | papss.|  oil | sanreisior water| TGy (oo  sows  fronc| otwen |[O|Aw0 AT 10s. Por- | omwen (O] MO
WELL M0 ¥NIT SEC Twe eme | ¥ LOVABLE| PRODUCED | PRODUCED Ten ¢t | monyn | PORTERTER £ | now7
AL SANT . laciede $1ste L6ad LOate Suwber o¢ Fodersl Fense Wumber
S{IPROCK GALLUP
Indian AYTotted Lease NAVAJO CONTRACF, PRODUCTION NO} 8239
114-20-6034049
NavaJo Battery Tank
T29N, R18W,Sec. 17,
Unit “G"
67 Navajo F 17 294 18W|P 25| 0 17 @
78 Navajo G 17 29N 18M [P al o 28 70
93 Navajo G 17 298 184 P 4] v 28 - 70
85 Navajo H 17 29M 184 P | 3 23 - 55
Lease Total 13, 3 35 237
. SHIPROCK GALLUP . |
. g";'_;,'; Bo3oEosd Lease NAVAJ] CONTRAGT, PRODUCTIOK NO| 3407
© "I&L* BatteryTank
T29M ,R18W ,Sec. 17,
Unit 1"
§ Shiprock 1 17 29N 1 or 0 1 ' 1
27 Shiprock I 17 29N 1841 0 0 0 0
0 SMporck I 17 298 1841 0 0 0 ) 0
33 Shiprock I 37 29N 1841 ) 9 0 0
34 Shiprock I 17 29N 1831 0 ‘0 0 -0
44 Shiprock 1 17 29N 18 8 q 13 2
46 Shiprock 1 17 290 18 7 24 12 {19
45 Shiprock 1 17 29N 1 231 1 37 60
13 Shiprock L 16 29 ] 0*! 34 ) 1
21 Shiprock L 16 29% 1 0o*| 49 2 2
(CONTINUED ON PAGE 2 .
PeTTTITeTT™ ™ AT LTI S | S mﬁmﬁm-%r—
ASLinee TO SCE SANM OY 0. .mum Bavss WS¢0 OFF LEASE Koose CINEMATING BIL 208 490 conrLEYS T0 SRS SESY OF WR RPORLEMR
HE RS [HEE, | EERE R e
bt~ a4 :::::mt tntr asriranes) HERI -t ey i f o ,
fomitss o k::::&“&% s ] mo- e | Adainistrative Cobrdimtpr i
. 'cqocnm‘ - — ? - m —
csectED B 1808 46 > [ o y.\‘,- {
*Produced less than .5 bbls/mo. e isiih




SIALE OF NEW MEXICD i wao‘os MONTHLY demr OIL CO‘NG;I:“’;:::‘ D!\ ICIOO;!
. ¥ a0 MINERALS DEFARTMENT ' SANTA PE, NEW MEXICO 87800
r.Iexas.LasLem_Du.lnmeme.__._ wewni_B.0._Box 2521 Houston, 1K . wniZ2001__ %5 June 1982 oy
pom_ NAME (Under1ine)|s[_1soecTion TToTAL iiquios RonucEd I 0ISPOSITION OF GAS DISPOSITION OF OIL
’ CAS cloiL on c}) on
*Lease Name . § MONTHLY | ACTUAL [BARRELS | m20uced DAqu ™ 0 | nano AT SARRELS ,.",;l ol na
ELL %0 wANT SKC THP M |§ m”'yn-&ucﬁm:: paoouces| t?:% el o see. oy ,‘L"%u{'“ oTeR (o] Ex
LLME AL < fartude 0ate L0ad Losse fnsber cr Fadorsl Losse Sumber J
22 Shiprock L 16 29N 18 . 30 12 | 50 . ' 8
23 Shiprock L 16 29N 184 - o* 4 ] 1
Lease Total ' 68 | 178 7 18!
Indien A)lotted Lease
s A otted NAVAJ® CORTRACT, nomcrp NO, 9408
"JEK* Sattery Tank :
T29M ,R184W,Sec. 17,
Ihit ol b
1 Shiprock J 17 29M 18M ' g' g ]'i ]1
2 Shiprock J 17 290 184 i i 2 : :
3 Shiprock J 17 29N 184 9 50 61
_62 Shiprock J 17 29M 184 0 X 52
_Lease Total , 23 17 106 1
“OMPANY TOTAL 232 | 132 319 551
Wa % o8 & FR e T 490 gz’&:'ﬂ""!z' sesr
o 8 1100 e e vrasion cot02 tori Vander Boegh (7 3)759-54?2
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

=\

- s ‘0
oh-cqnsznvnnon’nslon

OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT SERVATION
_ T ENERGY ano ABNERALS DEPARTMENT ' SANTA FE,NEW MEAKCO 87888
oy VEXAS EASTERN DEVELOPMENTS, INC. .0, Box 2621, Houston, TX 77001 528 Jun 1982 pupe 1wl
POOL NAME (Under)ine) InJecrion _ [T6TAL LIQUIDS PRODUCED S15P0S1T100 GF GAS : nsn:.::lon oF 811
*Lesse Name — AcTUAL redoucts o | i ny [srnares I 1S B+
WLL 88 eIt SEC TOP ame Frass. rrosucts - s : ?ogu:' ’%ﬂ e’ E g»"
L3008 00N « loatots Diete Lood Lo0ss Buuber or Podere) Losse Mumber -
Veirde Gallup: ’
Indian Allotted Lease
# NOO-C-14-5337
Production No. 18231
Tall Jim #2
Unit O
Sect. 1, T30M, RI6N 15 76 THE 91
TOTAL: 1S 76 THC 9
:tua 3&. mzﬂﬂ O::::::;'“u .c 0' ='¢: - ‘.::: l o-::‘ m“ b l. "i' rw‘:gf.m”:mm(m) 7.s'gm
i COP0 90 AT NEN{S) ;.:EE::' nn 8. 000sb28 | ::;.'-““M :::.uom:g- £398w) or & r
vied 10-1-19 oI ;:"":_,"::‘“"'“‘ Adwinistrative Coordimator
- gbbte g% Lot ond

e Uy

: 4&’:;." eﬂafaz“




STATE OF NEW MEXICO opem.'s MONTHLY REPORT °'L'°°ﬁﬂ'§§§:_* DiIVIBION

; € AND MINERALS DEPARTMENTY SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO 87501
'&‘::::-?’ Jexn&hstam_ﬂexalnmls*mn‘. uwwl-www umZZ_Q.QL._‘EE!S' July ?G!O.Z_ of
PGOL NAME (Underline)|S|_THJECTION [TOVAL 1IqulDs PRODUCED DISPOSTTICN OF GAS DISPOSITION OF OIL
%l eace Name & wonrieLy | ACTUAL [oanaers | pasascep oave 1 ANS €] OIL ON [BARRELS| paps C) ol
e 2] voume | paess. [ oi | mammeislor wATER( cmcr) [PRO0.  soLo (o~ | ovaen [ S HANO ATI 10, leon- | otwer |9 prd
MELL N0 UNIT SEC THP RNG s ALLOWARLE] PRODUCED | PRODUCED LY ] ¢ HON;N PORTERITER £ | mont
*LEASS RANE - Iaciwde Stete Loed Lesse Bowbar or Fodere) I.luu Desber
22 Shiprock L 16 29N 18W [P 16 36 1 80 78 18
23 Shiprock L 16 29N 18W P 0 N 1] R e 1 ] 0
Lease Total 137 J‘M_ﬁ"}h_f o 185 [ 180 27
Indian Allotted Lease NAVAJ# CONTRACT pao@cnon NO, 9408
#14-20-603-5036 RACT %
“J&K" Battery Tank
T29N,R18W,Sec. 17,
Unit llJll
1 Shiprock J 17 29N 18W [P 0 0 ] ]
2 Shiprock J 17 29N 18W [P 2 0 15 : 17
3 Shiprock & 17 29N 18 P 7 0 61 68
62 Shiprock J 17 29N 18« [P 6 0 1. 52 58
—Lease Total : 15 ol , 129 144 |
OMPANY TOTAL e N 129 as | 551 308
kR ) ‘m ) : mm W I SEREDY CERTIPY TEAT TRE INFORNATION l'l,
L Gteeey 10 BEE oiy: oovses | biiiibemine HEH 1 4 3!7&:3;.% CinsignaTie o FAGS AND COMPLETE $0 THE B3ST OF NP LBOFESSOS '
: s oot 10 Totumrarientss Seein 8l LIPY IR Y ;u §os oo b IneviaTIon Cossu) Lori Vander Boegh (Z]H) ZSQ-S!ZZ
s rean sV in boreedtOty 4 li"“"” B4090BEPLAKATION ATTACHES =" T3] 4 Ecnscnmmssatis
fom (-¥4S AR LTt T yagnns 3'22:‘& e m o el ‘
_;. favised $0-1-78 ' S| #eer nistontinge " maintiance | Administrative Coordinator -
o S .:::::3:....“. SIS ™ —
% : g _ \d\ A ‘»bexéa-wx\i.»“‘..f‘fg(‘




oIL cousenvn‘w DIVISION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OPERA‘-S MONTHLY REPORT EnRvy
&, aNg MINEHALS DEPARTMENT SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
':::':::.;'*Texas Eastern Developments, Inc. peencn2.0.8Box 2521  Hoyston, IX wmZ7001 G July  qaas 0 L,
POOL NAME (Underlfine) ;} INJECTION [TOTAL LIQUIDS PRODUCED ns DISPOSITION OF GAS B “:::psosmon [ oZL .
» < L
*Lease Name 2| vouume | eress. Moo | aranets{or waver At ool soo  peadl otnen O | hano AT lymkis- lgufs oruen |91 Han0
MELL %0 UNIT SEC TMP  RNG ; ALLOWABLI[ FKCOUCEDIPRODUCED TER £ HON'.IH PORTERITER e { nont
CLIASE SANE « Jaclude State Load Losse Nuaber or Feders) Lease Sumber
SHIPROCK GALLUP .
Indian Aljotted Lease NAVAJO| CONTRACT , Pkooucno+ NG| 8239
#14-20-603-1049
- Navajo Battery Tank
T29N, R18W,Sec. 17,
Unit "G"
67 Navajo F 17 29M 18W [P | 13 0 42 3 22
78 Navajo G 17 29N 18W (P 23 0 70 57 36
93 ‘Navajo G 17 29N 18W {P 23 0 70 57 36
85 Navaje H 17 29N 18W [P 18 | 0 - 55 45 28
Lease Total 77 0 237 | 192 127
SH(IiPROCKI(]SALL"" .
-+ Indian Allotted Lease | | - ~ P
$14-20-603-5036 NAVAJ] CONTRACTT, PRODUCT 10K NO} 9407
 "I&L" BatteryTank
T29N,R184,5ec. 17,
Umt "I“
. |
5 Shiprock I 17 29N 1 o 1 1 1 0
27 Shiprock I 17 29N 1841 0 0 0 0 0
30 Shiporck 1 17 29N 1841 0 0 0 0 4]
33 Shiprock 1 17 29N 18K1 0 0- 0 0 0
34 Shiprock I 17 29N 1841 0 0 0 0 .0
44 Shiprock I 17 29N 184P 4 g 2} 20 5
46 Shiprock I 17 29N 18P 4 8 19 18 5
45 Shiprock 1 17 29N 184P 12 27 60 59 14
- 13 Shiprock L 16 29N 184P 0 | ] 1 0
21 Shiprock L 15 29N 1 1 2 2 3 0
{CONTINUED ON PAGE 2 , , .
, plgveleuricy | sravys OBt ZRIAEA® €13 B)3POSIT oM Cont *6THER" Q1) DISPRSITION COBT ~T NEREDY CENTIFT THAT TAE IRFORNATION CIVEN ¥F
’ SAICIHL 10 OCC TANTA € Voo PAONING Keves USEO OCF LEASE Yoliv | CovsvnCIRCULATING OFL YRUE AND CONPLET® TO THE BEST OF NI KNOVLEDOR
< Cng LOPY 70 OCC BIST. OFPICR Pooes PUNSING P usEo Fou CABLLINGSENT, | LeosoolST . -
: Cag COPY 10 TRANGPOATIN(E) G.uoeskhS LIFT GueoasCAS LIBY Seeee BECININTATION CNBEW) .MEEMD__ E
> I I e | £ ESILARS ORI | Beve-ERPLAATION dridcen R o I
" rern £-118 TooeestMECTION Revoe BEPRLSILAING OB S Admmistrative Coordinator
Pevised 10-1-78 OuevecBItiNtingS | Lvenigo s tAINTERAEL ] ’ = ., Cewirea ' RS
u.....ut::uul _ r"\:.a IO PPN la\r&( 8/
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

- STATE OF NEW MEXICO OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORT D o wox 1ess
. ENERGY w0 CANERALS DEPARTMENT ’ SANTA FE. NCW MEXICO 87801 |
iz _TEXAS EASTERN DEVELOPMENTS, INC. o o poy 2521, Houston, TX e 2700) Gy July 1982 .1 .1 if
POOL NAME (Underline)]s[InJ€cTion JrovAt LIQuIss produced [ DISPOSITION GF 6AS CISPOSITION GF OIL —
Lease Nawe & mewtiay | Acruac sansets | puoouceo [oars TRANS o | o ar PA58f s timas] - LS RAvo AT
VELL MO UNIT SEC TeP mwe  |§ THEE ] et bt rhosuces Prosucep| ) [T b [RRe f ot £ | nowin ':e.:g.ﬁt:‘ omet ¢ ] howra
WLLIE AN - Jaciede Bieie Lond Lovae Bemder o Fodors} Lovss Gember
Veirde Gallup: ‘ , ’
Indian Allotted Lease '
4 NOO-C-14-5337
Production No. 18231
Tall Jim #2
Unit D
Sect. 1, T30N, RI6W L 91 | 90 fiNc 18
TOTAL: 17 0 9t | 90 ke 18

PTTTIT T 1 uun.:m £33 §1300 I- e 7 n'n'i'tJ CTATIIT lm"u"m"JT—lm_rm:Lv‘iTﬂ'——*

%‘iﬁ 5 ?.i:"".:.‘i.".::;u !"::.:'?:‘:E:. ; :E‘s{: 3'.! ﬁm §:‘é‘:::: ::“m | . ;:'1' ;': n:!‘;'u:o;: ;n .:; ; -; ;;...,,;;
© e i il i ot
fevired 10-1-78 oZ:::...mm.u Vo Administrative Coordinator ’
Beves B0 BN 4AME <~ {\ 8118{82 f

e /N,

A~ ‘i‘—
m—
i




_ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
F.v a0 MINERALS GEPARTMENT

OPERA.'S MONTHLY REPORT

oL cousenvr..w DIVISION

P.O. 80 ]

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO #7801
"t e Texas Fastern Developments, Inc. ey P.0.Box 2521 Houston, TX_____ wnl2001 ty. August 1982 . or.
POOL NAME (Underline)] S| _INJECTION ITOTAL L1QU1DS PRONUCED DISPOSITION OF GAS DiSPOSITION OF OIL |
2 ' é MONTILY | ACTUAL raumus proocEn {0AYS TRANS o1 OtL ON [BARRELS | uans IEX
Lease Name 4| vOLUME | press.| OiL | BARRELS[OF WATER| ~ (ucr) [PROD.| sOLO  [poR- | OTHER 8 prvied of [1akfis- leor-"| oTHeA g ?ﬂ"u
‘““L N0 UNIT SEC TNP RNG g ALLOWABLE] PRODUCED | PRODUCED TER € HON;H PORTER|TER € m'“_'f‘
SLEASE NANE « Tnclude Blete Lond Lassy Mumbar or Fodera) Lasse Number

SHIPROCK GALLUP

Tndfan ATlotted Lease NAVAJQ] conTRack, phooucTiok Nno| 8239

#14-20-603-1049

Navajo Battery Tank

T29N, R18W,Sec. 17,

Unit 6"

67 Navajo F 17 29N 18W |p 0 0 Zle 5

78 Navajo 6 17 29N 18W lp 0 0 3 | o 36

93 Navajo G 17 294 18W |P 0 0 28 | 0 28

85 Navajo H 17 29N 18 [P 0 0 o

Lease Total Q i 127 |0 1z

SHIPROCK GALLUP |
Jdian Alaoiied Lease NAVAJ() CONTRACTT, PRODUCTIO NO} 9407

"T&L" BatteryTank

T29%,R18W,5ec. 17,

© Unit "1 _‘

5 Shiprock 1 17 29N 18WP o | 0 0 0
27 Shiprock 1 17 29N 184 0 0 0 0
30 Shiporck 1 17 29N 1841 0 0 0 0
33 Shiprock I 17 29N 1841 0] 0 0 0
34 Shiprock 1 17 29N 1841 0 0 5 5
44 Shiprock I 17 29N 184p 0 0 5 5
46 Shiprock 1 17 298 184P 0 0 14 17
45 Shiprock I 17 29N 184P 3 0 0 0
13 Shiprock L 16 29N 184P 0 0 0 0
21 Shiprock L 16 29N 184P 0 0

(coun-auzo ON PAGE 2
1o19u b1 ) b hd T BEREDY CERTIFPY THAT YRS INPORNA JON CIVEN
T eREGinaL” TG ICC SANMYA 9¢ oo FLONING €. niCIMLRATING OIL PAGE ARD COMFLITE 70 TER DEST OF NI RNOVLENSE
St COPY TO OCC BIST, @97 ILR Pysoes PURPING ¥ i L.....LG"
Onl COPT YO TRANMPORYER(S) Qeveaolhd LIPY GroesibdS L 8...-.“0!*!'“0"“ ({111 ] (7]3) 759.5472
Sessse DL IN =cnot'g=m:°="’n'“’ Beosc RPLANATION ATIACHED - : -—
fom (115 VoreesluaECTiON . :':'nntswluu ~ Administrative Coordinator ,
. Bavised 10-1-28 e e 0 o EEONTINNED PREASURL MATNTENMKE _
Voo e cante P L Ty S




STATE OF NEW MEKXICO | OPER.?'S MONTHLY REPORT O'L'CO.NS'F:\-I;Q:‘N DIVISION
.uv AN MINERALS DEPANTIENT ' _ ' ‘ SANTA FE, NEW MLXICO 87508
—;:r”?:::.}‘lems_&smm_uemlnpmenism__ uuum_ﬂLWmumZ.ZQQJ__‘E;Er'f' AUQUSt 1982 tose 2 o
POOL NAME (Under)ine)|B| _INJECTION JTOTAL L1QUIDS PRODUCED ‘ DISPOSITION OF GAS 015P0STTION OF O1L
* & montHLY | ACTUAL [BARRELS | proouceo [DAYS TRANS ClOIL ON [BARRELS [y g ¢l oL
Le2se Name 2| voLume | press.|  oiL | sARRELS[oF WATER| (nc> [°R0D.| soo  |por- | otwer | g | A0 AT| X0c. leon- | otnea | O ! Pan
WELL N0 UNIT SEC TWP RNG i.‘ ALLOWABLE| PRODUTED | PRODUCED TR £ | monTH | PORTER|TER €| mowt
REASE NARE - facludo State Lead Lasse Nuaber or Fodersl Lesse Nembar
22 Shiprock L 16 29N 18W [P 4 0 1 2
23 Shiprock L 16 29N 18K P 0 | °
Lease Total 7 0 __ 42 49
Indian Allotted Lease NAVA.J(? CONTRACT, PRqucnbN NO. 9508 4 |
#14-20-603-5036 1
"J&K" Battery Tank
T29N,R18W,Sec. 17,
ﬂnit g :
1 ShIprock J 17 29N 18W ﬂp 0 0 / 1 1;
2 Shiprock' J 17 29N 188 [P 0 0 17 69
3 Shiprock J 17 29N 18W [P 1 0 68 g9
62 Shiprock J 17 29N 184 [P i 0 58 1
lease Total 4 u 144 __ 146
COMPANY TOTAL 9 0 308 v 31 7
e L8 e samra oe e SIS a3 MithiL]1an gosr | DO AL LML cap i 4r> %ﬁ:&’#’éﬁ'&:ﬁ:‘ﬁ’%&'&t’
::‘& $orr 16 ToAmspaieater " €ollieas Lier :':::'3:’ top CHILMET e, e etaTION osp) Lori Vander Boegh (713) 759-5472
L. i SeooeeSWVI IN LooveadCt? cnu nmuuo: f Bece s sENPLANATION ATTACHES
- Toares TE0P ASMOONED | €. oo iXPLANATION ATTACHED .
(L form (-131S Tesoss 19720710 BoesoFETRLIILRING OR
e Bevised 10-1-78 . B e BISCINTIINGD '.““v““:m HAINTEAANCE
Soons U0ED 00 LEALE .
: e i ;I’:.j/‘_
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

T STATE OF NEW MEXICO , OPERATOR'S MONTHLY REPORY 0. moX 3088
. ENERGY an0 MINERALS DEPARTMENT ' SANTA FI, NEW MEXICO 87384
g TEXAS EASTERM DEVELOPMENTS, INC. wor_P.0. Box 2521, Houston, TX wat 12001 wom August 1982 L., 1 1
POOL NAME (Underline)|s| IMJECTION TTOYAL LIQuios PRODUCED elsrosmoln 0F 6AS DISPOSITION OF DIL
tLease Name g moutniy | Actust feasmers | pacouceo [2ATS ThaNs o | nawo Ay [PA58E S lmansl - 15| Haro At
VELL MO UNIT SEC TWP mMG  |§ B Rind RV B oo B Il 113 i €| nowin *ﬁﬁé' e | ¢ | wowrn
UASE WA - Tachede F1ete LIcE Losse Hember or Fedors) Loste Bomber .
Verde Gallup: | | .
Indian Allctted Lease
# NOO-C-14-5337
Production o. 18231
Tall Jim #2
Unit D |
Sect. 1, T30N, RI6W 14 | 0 18 TWC . 32
TOTAL : {14 0 18 THC 32
<
j
- =~ §41 Bisep ll-ll.l!ig!ll LR T L L TH M3 SPORRAT T :
:.....m: r.: ’I:S!' .[:‘ Coa st CIRCATING OIA, :I.U”::: gg:g.r:: n':’:
Bisiigan uipy CHILINETE | gnere o imevraTIon (28EV) Lori Vander Boegh (713) 759-5472
Seoea dCST (mCP nmum» SeesosSEPLIMATION ATIACKED ———p .
SreoeslBPPLARATION AYIACKEE
;:::;w:.::,m | Achinistrative Coordinator .
Wooeo 000 O LoALE - ‘mﬂ ;
- *j;’rf '/\ 9/8/82




Dockets Nos., 31-82 and 32-82 avre tentatively set for September 29 and October 13, 1982.

Docket No. 29-82

must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing daZe.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING WEDNESDAY~SEPTEMBER 15, 1982

9 A.M. - MORGAN HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Appl ications for hearing

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutr.ef. Examiner, orkichud L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWARLE:

CASE 7638:

CASE 7637:

CASE 76351

CASE 7636:

CASE 7673:

CASE 7664:

CASE 7674:

CASE 7675:

(1) Consideration of the allowable ptoduction of gas for October, 1982, from
fifteen prorated gools in Lea, Eddy, aand Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable productiocn of gas for Ottcber, 1982, from
four prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

(Continued and Readvertiged)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0i1 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Cibeia Energy Corporation, American Employers Insurance Compahy and all other intereated parties
to appear and show cause why the Simms Ranch Well No. 1, located in Unit N, Section 9, the Clyde
Berlier Well No. 1, located in Unit K and the Clyde Berlier Well No. %, located in Unit F, both
1o Section 21, the Mora Ranch Well No. 3 located in Unit M and the Mora Ranch Well No. 4, located
in Unit M, both in Sention 5, all in Towoehip 21 North, Fange 21 East, Mora County, should nox
be plugged and zbandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging prograz.

(Continued from August 18, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hurin‘g called by the 0i1 Conservation Division om its own motion to perait

R.A.F. Enterprises, Fireman's Fund Insurance Company and sll other interested parties to appear
eid show cause why the Shaw Well No. 1, located in Unit M, Section 18, Towmship & North, Range
8 East, Torrance County, ahould not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved

plugging program.
(Continued from September i, 1982, Examiner Hesaring)

' In the matter of the hesring called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit

CO2-in-Action, Travelers Indsmnity and all other interested parties to sppear and show cause why
the Trigg Well No. 3 located in Unit J, Section 25, Township 15 North, Range :8 East, San Miguel
County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divisicn-approved plugging program.

{Continued from September 1, 1982, Examiner Hurins)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
COy~In~-Action, Travelers Indemnity and 8ll other interasted parties to appear and show cause why
the Amistad No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 18, and the Amistad No. 2 located ic Uuit D of

Section 7, both in Towmship 19 North, Rsnge 36 East, Union County, should not be piugged and abandoned

in accordsance with a Divistion-approved plugging progranm.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Hexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeka approval for the Almost Texas Unit Ares, comprising
3,840 acres, more or less, of State and Federal lands in Township 26 South, Range 31 East.

(Continued from September 1, 1982 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum c\. iporation for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Maxico.
Applicant, in the above-etyled cause, seeks approval for the Little Cuevo Unit Area, comprising
13,407 acree, more or less, of State and Fee lands in fownship 17 South, Rsnge 18 Eaat.

Application of Trican Energy, Tac. for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicent, in the sbuve-styled causa, seeks approval for the Javalina Basin Unit Area, comprising
3,840 acres, more or less, of Stste snd Fedsrail lands in Township 25 South, Bange 34 East.

Application of Texaco Inc. for downhola commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Justis
Blinebry, Justis Tubb-Drinksrd, snd Justis Devonian production in the wellbore of its G. L. Erwin
"A" Federal Well No. 2 located in Unit K, Section 35, Towmship 24 South, Bange 37 East.

Y S

e —— -




Dock . 29-
Page 2 of 7 ocket No 29‘82

. s - e e can
Examiner Hearing - WEDMESDAY - SEPTEMBER 15,1582

CASE 7676: Application of Tenuneco 0il Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the abtove-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water iato the
Deiaware formation in the perforated interval from 4970 feet to 4982 feet in {ts Jennings Fed. Well
No. 3 located In Unft B of Section 14, Township 24 Scuth, Renge 32 East,

CASE 7677: Application of Anadarko Production Coapany for a w. vflood expansion, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authoricy to expand its Teas Yates Waterflood Project
by converting two wells located fn Unit F of Sectioans 13 and 14, Township 27 South, Range 33 East
and drilling three new injection wells at unorthodox locations in Units M of Section 11 and Unit L
of Section 13, Township 20 South, Range 33 East, and Unit E of Section 18, Townstdp 20 Scuth, Range

34 East.

CASE 7678: Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for & pressure maintenance project, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant in the above-styled cause, szexs authority to institute a pressure maintenance project in
the Vacuum Grayburg~San Andres Pool by the injection of water into the Grayburg San Andres formatinm
thrcugh efight injection wells to.be drilled at unorthodox locations ip Section 35, Towmship 17 South,
Range 34 East, as follows: 2630 feet from the South line and 1330 feit “-om the West line: 2630 feet
from the South and West lines; 2630 feet from the South line and 1330 feet from Lhe tast liae; 1310
feet from the South line and 1330 feet from the West line; 1310 feet from the South line and 10 feet
from thc East ling; 1O feet from the fouth line and 1310 feet ‘rcm the East line; 1330 fee: from the
North line and 1310 feet from the West line; and 1330 feet from the North line and 10 Ueet from the
West line. Applicant also proposes two production wells at unorthodox locations in said Section 35
as follows: 1310 feet from the South line and 2530 feet from the East line and 1310 feet from the

South and East lines.
CASE 7630: (Continued from September 1, 1982, Examiner Hearing - This Case will be Dismissed)

Application of Palph Nix for an oil treating plant permit, Eddy County, New Mexicc.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operstion of an oil

tresting plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment ofl at s site ia the SW/4 NE/4 of

Section 18, Township 19 South, Range 26 East. ;

- ‘CASE 7671: (Continued from Septe—ber i, 1952; Examiner Hearing)

Application of Tsxas Eastern Developments, Inc. for an exception to Rule 307, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant ir the lbovo-c'yhd cause, seeks an exception to Rule 307 of the Division Rules
and Pogislardons $¢ perTmit it 10 diew a vacuum on the Shiprock Sallup Oii Pool reservoir through 16
wells in Secticns 16 and 17, Township 29 North, Range 18 West. Applicant further seeks an adminis-
trative procedure whereby it could extend the proposed vacuum system to include additioznl wells in ;

the ssme researvoir.

CASE 7679: Application of C & K Petroleum, Inc. for the smendment of Order No. R~4857-A and for compulsory
pooiing, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seek3 the amendment of .
Division Crder No. R~4857-s tu provide that the lands pooled by said order shall be the W/2 SE/4 p
of Section 27, Towaship 16 South, Range 37 East, dedicated to its Ship 27 Well No. 2 located in -
Unit O in said Section 27, Applicant further seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Pennzylvanian formation underlying the E/2 SB/4 of the aforesaid Section 27, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled in Unit P of said Jection 27. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
snd- completing said well and the allocation of the cost thersof as well as actual operating costs
ard charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk

involved in drilling said well.

- oo al s

re ety b

CASE 7680: Application of Unichem intlmtiml. Inc. for an exception to Order No. R-3221 Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, im theasbove-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to permit the :
commercial disposal of produced brine into several unlined surface pits located in Sectior 11, }
Township 23 Scuch, Range 29 East. i

CASE 7681: Application of Cibolia En.ra Corporation for an umrthodcx gas well lmtioa. Chaves County, New
Marico, Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, Seeks approval for the unorthodox locaticn of an
Ordovician gas well to be drilled 330 feet fros the North lins and 990 feet frow the Esst line of
Section 13, Township 9 South, Range 27 East, the E/2 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the weil.

B

o
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CASE 7682:

CASE 7683:

CASE 7684:

CASE 7£85.

Application of Cihola Esergy Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Mississippian gas
well drilled 330 feet frowm the North line and 330 feet from the West line of Section 34, Township 11
South, Range 28 East, the W/2 of said Section 34 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of § & [ 011 Coppany for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling ali mineral interests in the Gallup
formation underlying the E/2 SE/4 of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 15 llesc, to de dedicated to
a well drilled at a standard location thereon. Alsc to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the zllocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, designation vf applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
invoived in drilling said well,

Application of R. E. Lauritsen for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sesks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup and
Dakota formations underlying the W/2 of Section 11, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, to be dedicated
to 4 well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof se well as actual operacing
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for
risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Cluarron Energy Corporation for an unorthodox locationm, Eddy County, New M-xico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvasian
test to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line aud 660 feet from tbe West line of Section 34, Townsghip
22 South, Range 28 East, the S/2 of said Section 34 to be dedicated to the well,

CASES 7528 and 7529: (Continued -and Readvertised)

CASES 7666,

Application of Jack J. Grynberg for compulsory pcoling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

applicant, {n eaca of the following two cases, sesks an order pooling all mineral interests down through
vi‘e Abo formation underlying the lands specified in each case, each to form a standard 160-acre gas
spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilied at a standard location thereva. Also
to be considered in each csse will be the cost of drilling sod completing said wells and the allocation
of the cost therecf as well as actusl operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of appli-
cant as Jperator of the wells and a charge for risk iovolved in drilling said wells:

CASE 7528: NW/4 Section 4, Township S5 South, Range 24 East

CASE 7529: NE/4 Sectiun 4, Towaship 5 South, Range 24 East

(Coutinued from September 1, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

7667, 7668, and 7669: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County,

. CASE 7670:

New Mexico. Applicant, in each of the four following cases, 'seeks gn order pooling all mineral interests
down through the Abo formstion underlying the lands specified in each case, each to form a standard 160-
acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locstion
theresn. Also to be coneidered in each case will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and

the allocation of the coit thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for sucervision,
designation of spplicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells:

CASE 7666: SW/4¢ Section 3;

CASE 7667: NW/4 Sectiom &3

CASE 7668: NW/4 Section l4;

All of the above being ir Township 5 South, Bange 26 East and

CASE 7669: Wd/4 Sectic’ {2, Township 9 South, Bange 25 East.
{Continued from Scpunﬁ_or 1, 1982, Exaniner Hearing)
EmLicant. 1o tha Shove-se7Led chuse, Seaks sa STier pooLies 411 Masral Lacerests 12 the Horcou
formation undderlying the R/2 of Section 26, Township 14 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicaced to a
well to be drilled st a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling

% S ' g ) and
and completing =aid well and theallocation of the caost thereof as vell as actual operating costs
charges 'foi';;:pctvisicu. desigoation of applicant as operater of the well and a charge for risk involved

in drilling said well,
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CASE 1652:

CASE 7672:

Docket No. 29-82

{Continued from August 18, 1382, Examiner Hearing)

Applicacion of Comnoco Inc. for compulsory pooling, Eddy Counry, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cisco
formatica underlying all af partial Sections 34 and 35, Township 20 1/2 South, Renge 23 East,
underlying a previously approved 688-acre non-standard proration unit, to be dedicated to a well
at & previously approved unorthodex location which is to be re-encered. Also to be considered
will be the cost of re-entering said well and the zllocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating coets and charges for supervision, designation of applicast aa operator of the
well and a charge for risk involved in re-entering said well,

(Coarinued from September ‘1, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by tHe 01l Conservation Division on its own motion for an
order cresting, assigning discovery allowable, contractiag, and exteading certain pools in Chaves,
Eddy, Lea and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

(&) CREATZ a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Brushy
Canyon productioan and designated as the Brushy Draw-Brushy Canyon Pool. Further, to
assign approximately 25,410 barrels of discovery allowable to the discovery well, the
J. C. Willismson UCBHWW Federsl Well No. 1 locsted in Unit M of Section 25, Tcwmhip
26 South, Range 23 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTE, RANGCE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: SW/&

(b) CREATE & new piol in Lea County, New Mexico classified as an oil pool for San Andres
production sand designsted ss the Hobbs Channel-San Andres Pool. The discovery well
is the Bass Interprises Production Company Bumble City Unit Well No. 1 located in
Unit D of Sectiom 36, Township 17 South, Range 37 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWFSALIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Sacticn :  NW

(¢) CREATE s new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designited as the Humphreys Mill-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Floridu
Exploration Company Reno Com Well No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 11, Township 25
South, Range 35 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

{CRMSHIP 25 SOUTH, BANGE 35 EAST, HMPM
Section 11: K

(d) CREATE a nev pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Abo
productioc and designated as the Juscis<Abo Pool. The discovery well is the
Ssuta Fe Energy Company Carlson B-25 Federsl Wall No. 3 located in Unit O of
Section 25, Towmchip 25 South, Renge 37 East, NMPM. .Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTd, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: SE/&4

(e) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Maxico, classiiied as a gas pool for Upper
Pennsylvanian production and designated as the McMillan-Upper Pemnsylvanisc Gas
Pool. The discovery weil is the Southland Royalty Company Pecos River Federal
20 Com Well No. 1 locaied in Unit J of Section 20, Township 19 South, Range 27

East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSRIP 19 SOUTH, BANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: E/2 v
(£) CREATE s uv pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, clsssified as a gas pool for Strawm
production and designated ss the HMosley Canyou-Strawn Gss Fool. The discovery well

is W. A, Moncrisf, Jr., Jurnegan State Well No. 1 located in Unit C of Section 8,
Township 24 South, Rangs 25 East, RMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWMSEIP 24 SOUTH IAIGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Sactioa 5 77_ . , .

—t e A c—— i
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CREATE a new pool in les County, New Mexico, classified as an il pool for Tubb
production and designated as the West Nadine-Tubb Pool, The discovery well is the
Tamarack Petroleum Company, Inc, Kornegay A Well No. I locstad in Unit F of Secticn
9, Township 2C South, Range 38 East, ”MPH., Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: NW/4

CHEATE & new pool {n Lea County, New Mexico, clasrified as a gas pool for Morrow
production and designated as the Piichfork Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool., The discovery
vell is the HNG 0il Company Madera 32 State Com Well No, 1 located in Unic C of

. Section 32, Township 24 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, BANGE 34 EAST, NMPH
Section 32: N/2

CREATE s new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Yeso pro-
duction and dasignated as the Seven Rivers-Yeso Pool; The discovery well i3 Chame
Petroleum Corporation Irami Federal ¥ell No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 34,
Towmship 19 South, Range 25 Fast, NMPM. Said pool would comprice:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, BANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Suction 34: SW/&

CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil poecl for Abo pro-
duction and designated as the East Skaggs-Abo Pool. The discovery well is the Texace
inc. Ch., H. Weir A Well No. 12 located in Unit G of Section 12, Township 20 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWMSHLP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: NE/4

CREATE o pew pool in wLees County, New Mexico, classified as sn oil po
produc:‘.’ou and designated 2% tha Teagua=Tubb Pool. Tha discovery we 5 the”
Alphs Twenty~-Ons Production Company L2a Well No. 2 located in Unit A of Section
17, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, NMFM. Said pooi would comprise:

-70'

1 for Tub)
14

]
-
4

TOWKSEIP 23 SOUTE, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: NE/4

CREATE 3 agw pool in Lsa County, New Mexico, classified as ai wil pooi for
Devonian prpducticn and designated as the Townsend-Uevonian Pool.  The dis-
covery well is the Kimbark 011 and Gas Company New Maxico l-4 State Com Well
No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 4, Township 16 South, Range 35 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNMSEIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM

Jection 4: Lotl h. 12, ]3 and 14
CREATE & oew pccl ia Eddy County, New Mexico, classifind af an oil pool for Bone
Spring produztion and designated as the Welch-Bome Spring Pool. The discovery

well is the Quanah Petrolsum, Inc. Hay B Federal Con Well No. 1 located in Unit
X of Section 9, Towrship 26 Scuth, Range 27 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

_ TOMMSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGZ 27 EAST, SMPM
Section 9: SW/4 . e
CONTRACT the horiscntal limits of the Buckeye-Abo Pool in Lea County, Nw
Maxico, by the deletion of the following described area:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
SQction 3: W/2Z W/%
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(o)

()

{(q)

(r)

(s)

(t)

(u)

(v)

(w)

(x)

(y)

CONTRACT the horizontal limits of the Vacuum-Abo Reef Pool in lea
County, New Mexico, by the deiecion of the following described
area:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 3. Ef2 NW/4

EXTEND the Antelope Sink-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: WN/Z
Section l4: N/2

EXTEND the West Arkansas Junction-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSEIP 18 SOUTH, BANGB 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: NW/4

EXTEND the Atoka-Ye3o Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: E/2

EXTEND the Bilbrey-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

T~ NSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: NW/4 R
Section 6: B/2

EXT*ND the Bunker Hill-Penrose Pool {n Eddy Ccunty, New Mexico. to include
therain:

TOWNSBRIP 16 Sm', RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Seceion 14: "N/2 $/2 and NE/L

EXTEND the Cematery-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Me=vico, to include
tharain:

TOWNSHIP? 20 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Sectiom 3: §/2
Sectiom 4: ALl

EXTEND the Comsnche Stateline Tansill-Yatas-Seven Rivars-Quean Pool in Lea
County, New Maxico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 36 BAST, NMPM
Section 26: NW/4
Section 27: NE/4 and E/2 NW/4

EXTEND the South Pmpire-Morrow Gas Pool in Uddy County, New Maxico
to include therain: .

TOWMSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 3%: §/2

Section 36: Wu/2

EXTEND the South Empirs-iolfcamp Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWMSHIP 17 SOUTH, BANGR 28 RAST, WMPM
Section %1 I WA
tiom Jl: RE <

mmrmmmmspzu; Ponlinxddy(:mty. New Mexico,
toiucludnm :
3
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EXTEND th¢>H1rdy*Tubb Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to laclude
therein:

TOWNSHI® 21 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: ULots 11, 12, 13, 14, and S§/2

\J
Saction 11: NU/L

EXTEND the Northeast Lovington-Pennsylvanian Pool in lLaa Cousnty,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: WNu/4

EXTEND the West Milnesand-Pennsylvanian Pool in Roosevelt County, New
Mexico, to {nclude therein:

TOWNI1IP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: W/2

EXTEND the South Petsrson-Pennsylvanian Assccilated Pool in Réosevelt
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWSNSHIP. 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 BAST, NMPM
Section 30: SE/4
Section 31: N/2 NE/4

TOWNSRIP & SOUTH, BARGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 15: S/2

EXTEND the Race Track-San Andres Pool in Chavas Ciuaty, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSEIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 28 BAST, NMPM
Sactiom 18: NE/L and §/2 88/4

EXTEND the Ross Draw-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTE; RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: §/2
Section 26: N/2 . . -

EXTEND. the West Sand Dunes-Atoks Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RARGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Sectiom 17: S/2
Section 20: All

EXTEXD the Saunders Permo-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea Coanty, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Sectiom 21: NE/4
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DOCKET: COMMISSION HPAPING - WEDNESDAY - SEPTEMBER 22, 1982

OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION-MORGAN HALL - 9 A.M.
STATE LAND OFFICY. BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases werc continued from the August 2€, 1982, Commission Hesring:

CASE 7656

CASE 7657:

CASE 7658:

Application of Cities Service Company for determination of reasonable well costs, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, pursuant to the piovisions of Section 70-~2-17 C, NMSA, 1978 Comp.,
and Paragrsph (5) of Division Order No. R-G781, seeks a determination of reasonable well costs for two
wells drilled undar the provisions of said Order No, 7 4731 by Doyle Hirtman on lsnds pooled by ssid
order.

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for non-rescission of Order No. R-6872, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the pon-rescission of Order No. R-6873, which order pooled
certain lands to be dedicated to s proposed Ordovicisn test well to be drilled thereon, being the W/2

of Section 18, Township 9 South, Range 27 Easst. Saild order provided that should the upnit well not be
drilied to completior, or abandomment, within 120 days afcer commencement thereof, operator shall appear
and show cause why the pooling order should not be rescinded.

(Readvertised)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a dual completion and downhole cowmingling, Chaves County,

New Maxico. Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval fir the dual completion of its Seymour
State Ho. 1 loceted in Section 18, Towaatip 9 Scuth; Bange 27 Zasr; in sueh = wanner that Abo perforations
from 4912 feet to 4929 feet would be commingled with Upper Atoka peforations from 5926 feet to 5952 feet
snd the sforesaid iitervals dually completed with Lower Atoka perforatioms from 6008 teat to 6048 faet

snd produced through parallel strings of tubing.

i




Dociiets Nos. ¢9-82 and 30-82 avre tentatively set for September 15 and Septesmber 29, 1982. Applications for hearing
must be filed at leaast 22 cdays in advancs of hearing date.

DOCKET: CCMMISSION HEARING - THURSDAY - AUGUST 26, 1982

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M.
MORGAN HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICC

CASE 7656: Application of Cities Service Commany for determination of reascnable weil cnsts; Loa County, New Mexico.
Appiicant, in the above-styled cauase, pursuant to the provisions of Section 70~2-17 C, NMSA, 1978 Coap.,
and Paragraph (5) of Division Order Ko. R-6781, seeks a determination of reasonable well costs for two
wslls drilled under the provisions of szid Order ¥o. R-6781 by Doyle Hartman on lands pooled by said
order.

CASE_7657: Application of Harvey E. Yates Compeny for non-rescission of Oxder No. R-6873, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the non-rescission of Order No. R-6873, which order pooled
certain lands to be dedicated to a proposed Ordovician test well to be drilled thereon, being the W/2
of Section 18, Township 9 South, Rangs 27 Zast. Said order provi‘ed that should the unit well not be
drilled to completion, or abandonment, within 120 days aftsy commancemant therecf, operator shall appear
and show ciuse why the pooling ordexr should not be rescinded.

CASE 7658: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a dual completicn and downhole commingling, Chaves County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Seymour State
#1 located in Ssction 1lf ‘Township 9 South, Range 27 Zast, in such a manner tlat Abo perforations from
4912 feet to 4929 feet would be commingled with Upper Atoka perforations fro~ 5926 feet to 5952 feet and
the aforesaid intervals duaslly completed with Lowar htoka perforations from 6008 feet to £048 feet and
produced through parallel strings of tubing.
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DOCIET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDMESDAY - SEPTEMBER 1, 1982

OIF COMSERVATION DIVISION - 9 A.M., MORGAN HALL,
STATE LAMD OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

following cases will be heard bc!m Richard L. Stamets, Exasiner, orx Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

SE_7635: (Continued from August 18, 1982, Examiner Bearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
CO2-In~Action, Travelsrs Indemnity and all othar intsrestsd parties to appesar and show cause why
the Trigy Well No. 3 located in Unit J, Sectlion .25, Township 15 Morth, Ranga 28 East, San Miguel
Covaty, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divisiou-approved plugging pro-
gram.

gE 76361 (Continuasd from August 18, 1962, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter »f the heaiing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
COy~In~Action, Travelers Indemnity and all other intsrested partiec to appear and show cause why
the Amistad No. )1 located in Onit £ of Section 18, and the Amistad No. 2 located in Unit D of
Section 7, both in Towmahip 19 Morth, Range 36 Bast, Union County, should not be plugged and
abandonad in accoxdance with a Division-approved plugging program.

PASE 76591 Application of Sun Exploration and Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Chaves County,
Sew Mexico. Applicant, in the sbove-stylad cause, sesks approval fcr the unorzhodox location of a
Pennsylvaniasn gas well drilled 660 feet from the Morth and West lines of Section 21, Township 7.>out-.h,
Range 26 Rast, the N/2 of said Section 21 to be dedicated to the well.

EASE 7660: Application of Pauley Petroleum, Inc. for salt water disposal, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the :bove-styled cause, seeks autharity to dispose of produced galt water into the
mmtomtmumm!mudumlzmmztmussntmmiusuu'huuo.1
located in Unit B of Section 16, Township 7 Soath, Rangs 33 East.

bASR 76613 Application of George Sardella and Gary Flemans for an oil matiwphncponit. Iancaunty,mm:.co.
Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, mmzwtermmimnndepnuonotwou creating
plnt!er:hmotwm:nmm:ouunduiath.ﬂ/drﬂlcozs.ction:s.

. Townehip 16 South, Range 13 Rast.

O 'Wtu-m« 1962, Examiner Hearing)

’ deunb:noumungpmtm:.mmq.mm
mumumm—-znum.mnmuy:wmmmmnmuuou

treating plant for .menotmatmm:wumwudmutounauuin:hosw/tnldct
‘mu.mum,mum.
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CASE_7662:

CASE 7639:

CASE 7663:

S _7568:

BCASE 7651:

E_7664:

SE_7655:

QCASE 7665:

Docket No. 28-82

Application of Carter foundation Production Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, New MHexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sesks authority to expand its Bline-Cade Waterflcod Projece

by converting its Mattix PFederal Wells Nos. 2, 5, 6, located in Units C, E, and D, respectively,

in section 3, Township 24 South, Range 317 East, by the injection of water into the Queun formation.

(Continued from August 18, 1982 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Acoma Oil Corporation for downhule commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in thc above~styled cause, sesks approval for the downhole commingling of Wantz Abo,
Drinkard and Blinebry Pool production in the wellbore of its S. J. Starkeys Lsase Wall No. 2,
locate? in Unit B of Section 26, Townohip 231 South, Rarge 37 East.

Application of Dugan Production Corporation for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the abcio-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota

formation underlying the S/2 of Section 18, Township 30 North, Range 14 Wast, tc be dadicated to

a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling

and completing said wel). and the allocation of the cost thereof as well ag actual operating costs

ard charges fcor supervision, designation of applicant as operatoer of the well and a charge for risk

involved in drilling said well. . 5

(Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Petroleua Corp. of Delaware for a dual completion, Eddy County, Hew Mexico,
Applicant, in the above~-styled cause, seeks approval for the duil. completion of its Superior Federal
Well No. 6 located in Unit N of Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 29 East, East Burton Plat Field,
to produce oil from the Strawn formation through the casing-tubing annulus and gas from the Morrow
formation through tubing.

(Continued from Acgust 18, 1982, Examinar Hearing)

Application of Kostex Gas & Oil Coupany for ths amandment of Order Mo. R-6903, Lea Coiaty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, jeeks the amendment of Division Order No. R-6303 to provids
that non-consenting working intsrest ownevs shall have thirty days following final adjudication of
title in which to pay their proportionate share of well costs.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a unit agreemsnt,Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Little Cuevo Unit Area, comprising
13,407 acres, more or less, of Stats and Fee lands in Township 17 South, Range 18 East.

(Continued from August 18, 1962 Examiner Hearing) e

Application of Yatss Petrolsum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sesks an oxdar pooling all mineral interests from the
surfacs down through ths Abo formationm underlying the MM/4 of Section 20, Township 7 South,
Range 26 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at 2 standard location thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of
the cost tharsof as well as ictual operating costs and charges for superwision, designation of
applicant as cperator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulscry pooling, lLea County, New Nexico.

Applicant, in thesbove~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all ainéral interests in the Mississippian
formation underlying the N/2 of .Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 315 East, to be dadicatad to a

wall to be drilled at a standard location therson. Alsc to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and compiecting said well and the allocation of the cost thersof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision, desiqmation of appiicant as operator of re wall and a charge for risk involved
in drilling said well. .

7667, 7668, and 7669: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsocry pooling, Chaves County,

New Maxico. Agplicant, in each of the four following cases, seeks an order pooling all mineral intsrests
down through the Abo formation underlying the lands specified in each case, each to form a standard 160-
spacing and proration unit to be dadicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thexeon.

acre gas
z\:;sotobocoasidmdinuchcmvinb.th-motd:mimmdoclphctngauulummum-
tion of the cost thereof as wall a3 actual operating costs and charges for. suparvision, designation of

. appl a8 operator ctmﬂ:m:mt«:mmwlmm&ulmwmuu )

BE

7666: Si/4 Section 3;

' CASE 7667: WN/4 Sectiom & : , o
CASE 7s6a. W/4 Sectiss 13 ' ' E

mammmum&usmm.mumm
culvm; nlqmz.masm.mzsm




CASE 7670:

CASE 7648:

CASE 7642:

EASE 7649:

F 7672:
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k Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sesk? an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow
formation underlying the N/2 of Section 26, Township 14 South, Ranga 27 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location theraon. Also to be considered will be the coat
of drilling and completing said well and the allccation of the cost thereof as w<ell as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wall
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

(Continucd from August 18, 1982 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Rio Pecos Corporaticn for coupulsoxy pooling, zddy County, Hew Maxicoc.
Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seaks an ordser pooling a’l mineral interests from the top
of the Wolfcamp to the base of the Panasylvanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 35,
Tewnship 18 South, Range 24 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at 2 standard locacion
thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the

‘allocation of the cost thereof as ‘vell as actual operating costs and charges for supervision,

designation of applicant as operator of tha well and a charge for risk involved in drilling
said well.

Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in tho above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral intsrests from the surface
through the Jalmat Pool, underlying a previously approved )20-acre non-standard proration unit
comprising the s/2 NE/4 and NE/{ NRB/4 of Section 20, 'rovusnip 25 South, Range 37 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be drilled at a previously approved unorthodox location. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling ana completing said well and the allocation of the cost theraof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supexvicion, designation of applicint as operator of the
well an” a charge for ruk involved in drilling said well.

Applicution of Texas Eastarn Oevelopments, lnc. for an excepticn tc Rule 307, San Juan Couaty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled causs, sesks an exception to Fule 307 of the Division Rules and Regulations
to permit it to draw a vacuum on the Shiprock Gallup 0il Pool reserveir through 16 wells in. Sections 16
and 17, Towmship 29 North, Rangs 18 Wesi. Applicant furcther seeks 4n administrative procedure vhershy

it could extend the proposed vacuum systam to includs additicnal wells in the u-o Zeservoir.

Applicstion of Southctn Union Exploration Company for retroactive exesgption, Sm Juan and Rio Arriba
Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the retroactive exemption from Saction
5 of che New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act of the following Basin Dakota infill wells: Jicarilla A

No. 13~E in Unit N of Section 13 and Jicarilla A No. 10-E in Cnit ¢ of Secticin %2, both in Towmship

26 North, Range 4 West, and Jicarills K Mo. 15-E in Unit A of Seoction 1, Township 25 Morth, Range 5 West,
all in Ric Arriba County, and the Bodges No. 15-E in Onit J of Section 27, Township 26 North, Range 8
West in San Juan County. Also the following Ballard-Pictured Cliffs replacemant well in San Juan County:
Newsom No. 10-R in Unit M of Section 20, Township 26 North, Range 5 West. Zach of the aforesaid wells
was subject to the New Mexico Natural Gas Pricing Act until exempted from same by the Division on July
23, 1982, and applicant sesks the retroactive exemytion of each of said welly to date of first delivery
into the pipeline which ranges from December 24, 1980 to Jaouary 11, 1982,

In ‘the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division o its own motion for an order
creating, assigning discovery allowable, contracting, and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, Lea,
and Roossvelt Counties, BNew Mexicos

(a) CREATE s new pool in Eddy Cownty, New Maxico, classified as an oil pool for Brushy Canyon
and designated as the Srushy Draw-Srushy Canyon Pool. Further, to assign approxi~
sately 25,410 barrels of discavery allowable to the discovery wall, the J. C. Williamson
OCBEMW Pederal Well No. 1l located in Unit M of Section 25, Township 26 South, Range 29 East,

NMPM. Said pool would cosprise:

TOMSSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 39 EAST, MMPM
Section 25: SW/4

(b) Mampoolmmmty.mmchuiﬁ.ﬂunoupool foxr San Andres production
"'and dasignated as the Hobbs Chaanel-San Andras Pool. The discovery well is the Bass Entarprises
Production Company Humble City Unit Well Mo. 1 located in Unit D of Section 36, ‘mlm'hxpl7
_Scuth, Range 37 East, NMPM. s‘:Ldpool would comprise:

TOMMEHIP 17 SOUTH, RAWGE 37 EAST. WhPN
Section 36: mWM/4
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{c} CREATE a nev pucl in Lea County, New !lexico, classified as a gas pool for
Morrow production and designated as the Hwsphreys Mill-Morrow Gas Pool. <The
discovery well is the Plorida Exploration Company Reno Com Well No. 1 located
in Unit D of Section ll, Township 25 South, Range 35 East, NMPM. Said pool
wou.d comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 1ll: N/2

(d) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Maxico, classified as an oil pool for Abo
production and designated as the Justis-Abo Pcol. The discovery weil ia the
Santa Pe Enerjy Company Carlscn BR-25 Federxal Well No. 3 loceted in Unit O of
Section 25, Township 25 South, Range 37 Zast, NMPM. Said pocl would comprise:

TOMNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: SE/4.

(e} CREATS a new pool in Eddy County, New Maxico, classified as a gas pool for Upper
Pennsylvanian producticn and designated as ths McNillan-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas
Pool. 7%he discovery well is the Southland Royalty Cowpany Pecos River Federal
20 Com Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 20, Township 19 South, Range 27
Zast, WiFrd. Said pool would cosprise:

TOWMSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPH
Section 20: Z/2

(f) CREATE a nev pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, clissified as a gas pool for
Strawn production and designated as the Mosley Canyoca-S5trawn Gas Pool. 1t
discovery well is W. A. Moncrief, Jr., Jurnegan Stats Yell No. 1 located in Unit
C of Section 8, Township 24 South, Range 25 Easc, MMPM. Said pool- would comprise:

m 24 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, MNMPN
Section 8: N/Z

{g) CREATE & nuw pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an ail gool for Tubd
production and dasignated as the West Madine~Tubb Pool. The Adiscovery well is the
Tamarack Petroleum Company,Inc. Kornegay A Well Ne. 1 locetad in Unit F of Sectiorn
9, Township 20 Soutn, Range 38 East, NMPN. Said pool would cowprise:

TOWMSHIP 20 SOUTH, RAMGE 18 EAST, MMPn
Section 91 MWW/4

{h) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, Mew dexico, classified as a gas pool for Morzow
production and designated as the Pitchfork Ranch-dcrrow Gas Pool. The discovery
well i{s the HNG 0il Company Madera 3! Stats Com Well Mo. 1 locatsd in Unit C
of Section 32, Township 24 South, Range 34 East, NMPN. Said pool would comprise:

mnzcm,mum,m
Secticn .32: M/2

(1) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified am an oil pocl for Yeso pro-
duction and dcsignated as the Seven Rivers-Yeso Pool. The discovery weil is Chama
Patroleum Corpogation Irami Fedaral Well Mo. 1 locatad in Unit N of Section 34,
Tomship 19 South, Range 25 East, MMPN. Said pool would comprise:

TOWMSSEIP 19 SOUTH, RAMGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: Sw/4 .
“(j) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as zn oil pool for
Abo production and designated as the East Skaggs—Abo Pool. The discovary well
is the Texaco Inc. C. H. Weir A Well Mo. 12 located in Unit G of Section 12,
Township 20 South, kange 37 East, MMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOMMBHIV 20 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, o N

Section 12: NR/4

‘(k).C'Mampolumcm mm.wn.dunoupooltozm

) mmmummm The discovery well is the
Alohe Mumnos S05 Tiveustion Coupeny Lea Well Moo 2 located in Uait A of Sec:ico
17-M23M.m37m L8 saupaolmuoo-p:iu.

. : , ZOMRSKIP 23 SOUTH, BANCE 37 EAST, www
- Section 17: m&/4
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(1)

(m)

(n)

(©)

(p)

(r}

(t)

()

()

(s)

CREATE a naw pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an ¢il pool
for Devonian production .and designzted as the Townsend-Devonian Pool.
The discovery wsll is the Kimbark Oil ard Gas Company New Mexico 1-4
State Com Well No. 1 lccatud in Unit N of Section 4, Township 16 South,
Range 35 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: Lots 11, 12, 13, and 14

CREATE. a new pool in Eddy Connty, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool
for Bone Spring production and designated as the Welch-Bone Spring Pool.
The discovery well is the Quanah Petroleum, Inc. Hay B Yederal Com Well
No. 1 located in Unit X of Section 9, Township 26 South, Range 27 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TCWHSHIP 26 SOUTHE, RANGE 27 ZAST, NMPM
Section 9: SW/4

CONTRACT the horizontal limits of the Buckeye-Abo Pool in Lea County,
Nev Maxico, by ths dalstion of the following described area:

TOWNSHIP L8 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: W/2 /4

CONTRACT the horizontal limits of the Vacuum-Abo Reef Pool in Lea County,

' .ew Maxico, by the deletion of the following described area:

TOWMMSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 31 E/2 wW/4

EXTEND the Antslope Sink-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New
Maxico, to include therein:

TOWMSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 131 Nn/2 i
Saction 1l4s %/2

EXTEND the West Arkansas Junction-San Ar. :u Pool in ILaa County Naw Maxico,
to include thexein:

Wmm,mmm, N

Sazeion 200 w/% »’*“-“3 :

EXTEND t.hc Atoka-Yeaso Fvol in Eddy County, New Mexico, to includs therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTHE, RANGE 26 BAST, NNPM
Section 26: E/2

EXTEND the Bilbrey-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

- TOWNMEHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: l.;‘
Section 6: B/2

mmmw-mmlinxddycwnty, New Mexico, to include
thareing

mn 16 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NNPM
Section 14: /2 $/2 and W/4

mmmmmmmlmuaym uvlnxico.toi.nc.udn
therein:

mlusmzosoum mzsm WP
Section 3: 872
Section 4: m

EXTEND the Comanche Stateline Tansill-Tatas-Seven Riverz-Queen Pocl inw
Gu:uy n-m.mmms

,,Mum, u-:lunsr
» 267 WL o
m 27: wE/4 cndlh m/e -

28-82
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{(w) EXTEND the South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico
to include therein:

TOWNSHLP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 351 8/2
Section 36: W/2

(x) EXTEND the South Zmpire-Wolfcamp Pcol in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWMSHIP 17 SCUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, MNMPM
Section 36: E/2 NR/4

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NhwM
. Secticn 311 MWW/4 and S/2 WR/4&

(y) EXTEND the Forty Niner Ridge-Bone Spring Pool in Edly Ccounty, Now Mexico,
to includs tharsin:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, BRANGE 30 EAST, NNPM
Section 1l6: SB/4

{z) EXTEND the Hardy-Tubb Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to includs thersin:

TOMREBHIP 21 SOUTH,. m 36 _EAST, NON
Section 2: Lots 11, 12, 13, 14, and s/2

Section 11: M#/4

{az) EXTEXD the Mortheast Iavi.nqm Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, Hew Mexico,
to include therein:

TOMMSEIP 16 SOUTE, RANGE 37 EAST, NMEM
Section 20: /4 _ )
(bb) - IXTEND the West Milnesand-Pennsylvanisn Pool in Roosevelt County, New Maxico,
to inciude thcxt.t.nx

TOWMSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPN
Section 19: W/2

{cc) EXTEND the South Petarson-Pennsylvanian Associated Pool in Roosevelt County,
New Mexico, to includs therein:

TOUMSUIP S SOUTH, BANGE 33 EAST, IMPM
Section 30: SE/4
Section 31: K/2 MR/4

msm,mssw,m
Section 15: 8/2

(3d) EXTEND ths Race Track-San Andres Pool in Chaves Coun%ty, New Mexico, to
i includa thersin:

TOMSSHIP 10 SOUTH, RAMGE 2§ EAST, MNDM
Section 18: WB/4 and 5/2 SB/4

(ee) EXTEXD the Ross Draw-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWMSHIP 26 SOUTH, BANGE 30 EAST, MMPM
Section 23: S/2 ————

Section 26: /2

(£€) mmmmmmmmlummq.mmm.
include tharein:

TOWMSHIP 23 SOUTH, mnm,m
Section 17: s/2

mzosm' _ o

[

-

(99) BETEND the Saunders m-n—uau_.r ﬂ!ﬂh!v!gg_ﬂm Pool i Z.::. county, Hew
‘Mpxico, to M ﬂ!miﬂx
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) July 28, 1982

Oh' STV LN YT VIR FYWISS U"'VIV.”
Mr, Joe Ramey ; SANTA FE
0i1 Conservation Division Director
Energy and Minerals Department
P.0. Box 2088 s e 7
Sante Fe, NM  8750i (g ¢

Dear Fr. Ramey:

Texas Eastern Developmenis, Inc. would like to request a hearing granting

~ an exception to Rule 307 to allow the installation of a vaccuum system on
sixteen wells (1isted as "POW" on attachment) of the Shiprock Gallup Poo!
located in T29N R18W, Sec. 16 and 17 of San Juan County, New Mexico. We,
also, request subsequent approval to add vaccuum systems to non-producing
wells, in order to initiate production following the required approval from
the Commission.

Lori Vander Boegh
Administrative Coordinator

Tam
Attachment

cc: T. A, Valdes
F. Chavez

PO.80K2521 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77001 (113) TBR3131

TSN idd




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MIMNERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7671
order No. R- /0.

APPLICATION O TEXAS EASTERN
DEVELOPMENTS, INC. FOR AN
EXCEPTION TO RULE 307, SAN JUAN<// \{

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. \uq

ORDEK OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

"This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 15,

1982, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of October, 1982, the Division
Director, having considercd the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,




(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction o©f this causc and the

subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Texas Eastern Developments, Inc.,
seeks an exception to the provisions of Rule 307 of the Division
Rules and Regulations to permit ﬁhe in:tallation and operation
of a reservoir vacuum system .in certain of its wells in the
shiprock-Gallup Oil Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, drawing
the wellbore pressure down to approximately 25 inches of

mercury.

(3) That the applicant is the only operator in said

shiprock Gallup 0il Pool.

{4) That Rule 307 of thé Division Rules and Requlations

‘’reads in its entirety as follows:
"RULE 307. USE OF VACUUM PUMPS

Vacuum pumps or other devices shall not
be used for the purpose of creating a partial

vacuum in any stratum containing oil or gas."

(5) That the prohibition against the use of vacuum pumps
in an oil or gas reservoir is for the purpose of preventing the
breaking out of solution of gases and light ends from the
reservoir fluids, &nd the preﬁehtion of premature coning of
water’into the’pay ZOne,thereby preventing reservoir waste.

©{6) That the Shiprock Gallup Oil Pool isbvery shallow, the
“oen o -
»elaw the surface

- v ec
pay zone ranging in depth from szntc 154 feet




(7) That as a result of its shallow depth, thoere is very »

little pressure in the pay zone to cause the o0il to migrate to

the wellbore,

and the oil contains little if any gas or light

ends which might be adversely affected by the installation and

operation of the proposed vacuum systenms.

(8) That such installation and operation of the proposed

vacuum systems will not impair correlative rights nor cause

waste and should be approved.

(9) hat an administrative proceduvure should be provided

whereby additional wells may be approved for vacuum pump

installation and operation.

IT IS THEREFCRE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Texas Eastern Developments, Inc,,
is hereby authorized to install and operate the following vacuum

systems in the Shiprdék Gallup 0il Pool, San Juan County, New

Mexico:

VACUUM

SYSTEM NO.

all in Township 29 Nér;h, Range 18 West, NMPM.

UNIT
WELLS NOS. LETTER SECTION
67 F
78, 85 and 93 _ I
1, 2, 3, and 62 : ‘ J
5, 44, and 46 I
45 _ J

13, 21, 22, and 23 L

~




(2) That se¢id vacuum systems shall be operated in such a
manner as to draw approximately 25 inches of mercury at the

wellbore-reservoir rock interface.

(3) That the Division Director shéll have the authority to
autho?ize the inclusion of additional wells to the
above-described vacuum systems and to approve additional vacuum
systems, and further, for good cause shown, to increase the
allowed vacuum in the wellbore to less than 25 inches of

mercury.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year

hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D. RAMEY,

Director










